
 

 

CITY OF NORTH MIAMI BEACH 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor 

City Hall, 17011 NE 19th Avenue 

North Miami Beach, FL 33162 

 

November 3rd, 2015 

7:15 P.M. 

 

 
NMBCRA Board of Commissioners:                                                                                                    

Chairman George Vallejo                                                                          

Commissioner Anthony DeFillipo                                                               

Commissioner Phyllis S. Smith                                                         

Commissioner Beth E. Spiegel                                                                    

Commissioner Frantz Pierre 

Commissioner Barbara Kramer 

Commissioner Marlen Martell 

 

Staff: 

Executive Director Ana M. Garcia 

CRA Attorney Steven Zelkowitz 

Assistant City Manager Candido Sosa-Cruz 

CRA Administrator Patrick Brett 

 
AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call 

2. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting: August 27th, 2015 

3. Public Comment 

4. Action Item:  Read Capital Apartments Tax Increment Recapture Incentive application 

5. Executive Director’s Report:     New CRA Administrator 

2015 Florida Redevelopment Association Conference 

6. Next CRA Board Meeting:  (Workshop) November 19th, 2015 @ 6:00 p.m. 

      Regular meeting - December 17th @ 6:00 p.m. 

7.  Adjournment 



CITY OF NORTH MIAMI BEACH 

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES MEETING MINUTES 

 

NAME OF BOARD/COUNCIL: COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS   

NAME OF PERSON PREPARING SUMMARY:  K. MCGUIRE, PROTOTYPE 

NAMES OF STAFF, AND INVITED GUESTS PRESENT: CRA COORDINATOR RASHA CAMEAU, CRA 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ANA M. GARCIA, CRA CONSULTANT RACHEL BACH, CITY ATTORNEY JOSE 

SMITH, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY SARAH JOHNSTON, RMA CONSULTANT KEN STAPLETON 

BOARD MEMBERS: COMMISSIONER/CHAIR GEORGE VALLEJO, COMMISSIONER ANTHONY 

DEFILLIPO, COMMISSIONER BARBARA KRAMER, COMMISSIONER MARLEN MARTELL, 

COMMISSIONER BETH SPIEGEL, COMMISSIONER PHYLLIS S. SMITH 

 

TYPE OF MEETING: REGULAR MEETING DATE: AUGUST 27, 2015 

 

MINUTES 

 
AGENDA ITEM 1 – Call to Order / Roll Call: 6:00 p.m. 
Chair Vallejo called the meeting to order at 6:14 p.m. Roll was called and it was noted a quorum was present. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 – Public Comment. At this time Chair Vallejo opened public comment. As there were no 

members of the public wishing to speak, the Chair closed public comment and brought the discussion back to the 

Board. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 – Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, June 25, 2015. Commissioner DeFillipo made a 

motion, seconded by Commissioner Smith, to approve. In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 – Action Item: FY 15-16 Budget Presentation. 

a. Resolution Approving CRA 2015-2 

 

Ms. Cameau reported that this year’s City and County tax increment financing revenue (TIF) increased by 

approximately $94,000 and $60,000 respectively. The total CRA budget is $1.433 million and includes a $49,000 

carryover from the current fiscal year. Next year’s budget includes the salary of a full-time CRA Administrator, who 

will be the sole full-time employee of the CRA. Ms. Cameau explained that since the City’s recent zoning changes 

were implemented, there is significantly more interest from developers and other parties, which requires a full-time 

individual. This salary is capped at $90,000 and includes insurance and pension benefits. She also noted that the 

CRA will pay for administrative support from City Staff, which includes services provided by the Finance, 

Procurement, Legal, and other City Departments.  

 

She continued that the CRA will increase its funding for grant incentive programs to $200,000. Other budget items 

were reviewed, including operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenses such as the sewer project, which is 

expected to go before the County Commission for approval in September 2015. It was noted that for development 

purposes, the CRA may elect to fill any gaps in the sewer project if they wish, such as properties on 21st and 22nd 

Avenues that still use septic service.  

 

Commissioner Spiegel requested clarification of an employee salary listed under Administrative Services. Ms. 

Cameau explained that this line item refers to the incoming CRA Administrator, whose salary will be divided into 

25% administrative and 75% operating. City Administrative Support refers to work provided by members of City 

Departments. It amounts to less than the 6% cap on these services set by the interlocal agreement. Ms. Cameau 

added that the specific line item figure can be broken down by the Finance Department if the Board wishes. She 

characterized the expense as a projection, pointing out that monies in this line item may go unused. It was also noted 

that the County has received a copy of the draft budget and did not object to the administrative expenses.  

 

Commissioner Spiegel also requested further clarification of Contractual Services. Ms. Cameau stated that these 

include marketing and branding of the CRA, an update of the City’s website in order to market the City and CRA 

more effectively to developers, and retaining Kevin Crowder of RMA to assist the City with public-private 



City of North Miami Beach 

Community Redevelopment Agency 

August 27, 2015 

Page 2 

 

partnership negotiations. Mr. Crowder’s retainer is not to exceed $15,000. It was noted that the Contractual Services 

are included under operating expenses. Ms. Cameau advised that the budget narrative more fully explains these line 

item expenses. It was also clarified that marketing includes collateral materials and events, while branding refers to 

promotional items provided free of charge by the CRA.  

 

Commissioner Smith expressed concern with the compensation of salaries within the CRA. Ms. Garcia explained 

that the salaries included within the CRA budget are most likely insufficient to cover the input provided by various 

City employees. She pointed out that the new zoning changes have triggered a renaissance within the CRA that 

necessitates a full-time staff member to work toward recruiting more businesses.  

 

Chair Vallejo asked how much the CRA currently owes toward the original $3 million loan. Ms. Cameau replied 

that this figure would be provided from the Finance Department.  

 

It was noted that once approved by the Board, the budget will go before the City Council and then to the County for 

final approval. Ms. Garcia suggested that in the future, the budget may be provided to the members further in 

advance of the Board meeting so any specific questions may be addressed.  

 

Commissioner Martell made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kramer, to approve the fiscal budget 2015-16. In 

a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

 

b. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding for Administrative Support Services 

 

Ms. Cameau advised that this Item may be postponed until the Board is supplied with additional information, if the 

Board so desired. 

 

A motion was made, seconded by Commissioner DeFillipo, to approve.  

 

Commissioner Smith did not feel it was appropriate to vote on the Item without first hearing the requested 

information, and suggested that the Item could be brought before the City Council for a vote. It was confirmed that 

this could be done if the CRA Board meeting was resumed just prior to the City Council meeting.  

 

Chair Vallejo pointed out that the memorandum of understanding (MOU) allows for monies to be moved from a 

CRA account to a City account in payment for support of administrative services. He did not feel additional 

information would be necessary in order to approve the Item.  

 

In a voice vote, the motion passed 5-1 (Commissioner Smith dissenting). 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 – Discussion Item: Presentation of the West Dixie Highway Implementation Plan. Ms. 

Bach showed a PowerPoint presentation on this plan, explaining that RMA had learned the City conducted a traffic 

study in 2009, which resulted in a request that the County widen West Dixie Highway from two to four lanes from 

163rd Street to 172nd Street. The County has now allocated $9 million for this project in its fiscal year (FY) 2017-18 

Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP), as well as $3 million to replace the Snake Creek Canal Bridge.  

 

Ms. Bach advised that recent CRA plans for this corridor of the West Dixie Highway include creation of a 

neighborhood center and pedestrian environment from north of the canal to 172nd Street, in conjunction with recent 

zoning changes. This means the CRA must make a policy decision on how it would like to proceed with the project. 

She pointed out that the presentation is a preliminary draft of the West Dixie Highway Implementation Plan; once it 

has been approved by the CRA Board, it will be presented to area stakeholders. While it may be beneficial to widen 

West Dixie Highway to four lanes from the Snake Creek Canal to 163rd Street, this would be less desirable in light 

of plans for the area north of the canal.  

 

RMA Consultant Ken Stapleton continued with the presentation, noting that while the West Dixie Highway Corridor 

includes multiple assets, it also faces several issues, including parking, pedestrian safety, right-of-way 

encroachments, sewer issues, inconsistent lighting, lack of wayfinding, and poor transit service, among others. There 



City of North Miami Beach 

Community Redevelopment Agency 

August 27, 2015 

Page 3 

 

is not yet a brand for this particular area, and recent investments have been limited. Mr. Stapleton characterized the 

existing assets as underused. One of these assets is the CRA’s shared vision for the area, as represented by the recent 

zoning changes. The northern end of the corridor will include mixed-use residential development, while the southern 

end will have more of a Downtown feeling.  

 

Mr. Stapleton stated that two particular items present opportunities: development of a signature bridge in the area to 

create a sense of place, and enhancement of three distinctive gateways into the corridor at 163rd Street, 172nd Street, 

and the bridge and canal themselves. He showed photographs of other signature bridges, advising that they should 

be visually memorable and exciting and should encourage pedestrian interest.  

 

The Implementation Plan identifies five key priorities: 

1. Bridge/roadway design and construction, in partnership with the County; 

2. Commuter rail support; 

3. Assistance of early private mixed-use development; 

4. Find images to communicate vision for the area; 

5. Creation of a signature event that is tied to this specific place. 

 

The Board discussed the presentation, with Mr. Stapleton clarifying that the presentation did not address the specific 

configuration of the West Dixie Highway process. Ms. Bach recommended that this discussion be part of the 

engineering and design process. This decision will be made in both the CRA Board and City Council capacities in 

order to advocate for the City’s desired policy direction, and communicated to the County. Chair Vallejo proposed a 

pre-Council meeting work session to address this issue.  

 

Commissioner Smith requested that a list of County requirements for the project be provided to the Board members 

prior to the proposed work session. She explained that some County requirements may not be modified or County 

funding could be withdrawn from the project. Commissioner Spiegel recommended reaching out to property owners 

within the subject area to find out their vision and needs for the corridor.  

 
AGENDA ITEM 6 – Discussion Item: Executive Director’s Report. Ms. Garcia reported that she has spoken to 

County Commissioner Sally Heyman and learned that the FY 2014-15 CRA Budget was approved by the County 

Commission. City Staff has also met with FDOT regarding rail support during the past two weeks. She noted that 

some of the assets and priorities identified by the West Dixie Highway Implementation Plan are included in specific 

CRA budget line items. Commissioner Smith emphasized the need for the City to remain closely involved in 

decisions regarding the proposed rail stop.  

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 – Next Board Meeting: CRA Community Workshop on CRA Plan Updates, September 

24, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. Ms. Cameau advised that this public meeting is required in order to submit an updated CRA 

Plan to the County Commission in October 2015. There was brief discussion of modifying this date, as the Mayor 

and Vice Mayor may be unable to attend as planned.  

 
AGENDA ITEM 8 – Adjournment. There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, the 

meeting was adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 



STEARNS WEAVER MILLER
WEISSLER ALHADEFF & SITTERSON, PA.

AVENTURA PROPERTY HOLDINGS, LLC

2145 NE 164 Street

Tax Increment Recapture Incentive
Application

Miami

Museum Tower

150 West Flagler Street

Suite 2200

Miami, FL 33130

(305) 789-3200

Fort Lauderdale

New River Center

200 East Las Olas Boulevard

21St Floor (Penthouse A)

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

(954) 462-9500

Tampa

SunTrust Financial Centre

401 East Jackson Street

Suite 2200

Tampa, FL 33602

(813) 223-4800

Tallahassee

Highpoint Center

106 East College Avenue

Suite 720

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 580-7200
#4339206 vl

STEARNSWEAVER.COM









North Miami Beach CRA

Tax Increment Recapture Program

Project Information Sheet

Applicant

Contact Person

Telephone

Email

Site Address

Existing

Folio Numbers Building Size Lot Size 2015 2014 2013

07-2216-007-0051 -                111,949 sq. ft. 895,592$              2,087,000$   2,392,633$  

Total -                -                                  895,592$              2,087,000$   2,392,633$  

Type of project (condo, retail, office, mixed use)

Construction Commencement Date 4/1/2016

Projected Construction Completion Date 12/31/2017

Residential Construction Cost 44,398,804.00$   

Commercial Construction Cost 1,601,196.00$     

Public Area / Infrastructure Costs 2,000,000$           

Residential Square Feet 304,598                

Retail Square Feet 10,985                  

Office Square Feet -                         

Is property being acquired for this project? No

If yes, on what date? What price?

Fill in all that apply:

Projected office rent rate per square foot -

Projected retail rent rate per square foot: 24.00$                  annual

Projected condominium sales price: -

Projected condominium sales price per square foot: -

Projected apartment rental rate per square foot: 2.22$                     

Mixed-Use

Aventura Property Holdings, LLC

Javier E. Fernandez, Esq.

2145 NE 164th Street, N. Miami Beach, FL

305.789.3501 / 305.761.2274

jefernandez@stearnsweaver.com

Prior Year Taxable Values

mailto:jefernandez@stearnsweaver.com


October 5, 2015

Pupa 4

EXHIBIT "A"

DEVELOPER PROOF OF OWNERSHIP/CONTROL

STLi\IFNS \VLAVER 1\11 1 LER WEISSI,ER ALHADEFL & S ITT ERsoN, PA



1 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

I N THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL

CIRCUIT IN AND FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

AVENTURA PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC

Plaintiff(s) / Petitioner(s)

VS.

NE 164 STREET HOLDINGS LLC , et al.

Defendant(s) / Respondents(s)

op, [4,, 4630

1.:1 1 LID DOC 1U -h 20[1 1 1 1

RK if JUt:~1
[11(-)I1T-D(IDE COUHHH FTORID

GENERAL JURISDICTION DIVISION

Case No: 13016121CA01

Section: 11

Doc Stamps: $7,200.60

Surtax: $5,400.45

Consideration: $1,200,100.00

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

The undersigned clerk of the court certifies that a Certificate of Sale was executed and filed in this action on June

05, 2014, for the property described herein and that no objections to the sale have been filed within the time

allowed for filing objections.

The following property in Miami-Dade County, Florida:

All that part of Tract "B" of the 2nd Amended Plat of Part of First
Addition to Fulford, according to the plat thereof, recorded in Plat

Book 47, at Page 46, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade

County, Florida, lying northerly and westerly of a line as described
as follows:

Commencing at the permanent reference monument located at the

intersection of the northerly and easterly lines of said Tract "13"

extended, run thence moutherly along the easterly line and the
easterly line extended of said Tract "B" a distance of 50 fbet to a
point for a point of beginning; run thence westerly in a line 50 feet
distant from and parallel to the northerly lino of said Tract "B" a
distance of 200 feet to a point, run thence southerly in a line 200
feet distant from and parallel to the easterly line of said Tract 'W a
distance of 215 feet, more or less to its Intersection with the
southerly line of said Tract "Be,

Property address: 2145 NE 1644 Street, North Miami Beach FL 3 16.0

ks:5
C"J

-•• :was sold to. dz
L,71AVEreZURA YiOPERTY HOLDINGS LLC

2699 South Bayshore Drive

Penthouse

Miami, FL, 33133

Rev. 10/5/209

Book29209/Page4630 CFN#20140459093 Page 1 of 2



October 5, 201
Page 5

EXHIBIT 13"

PROJECT SITE PLAN & CONCEPTUAL ELEVATIONS

FLARNS \VLAVER tvl LOLL W1,1 S1_,LR AL1-1A1)F11- 1 -1-1 FR')ON,



R
E
A
D
 C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

S
IT

E 
P
L
A
N
 S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

I
N
D
E
X

A
0
-
0
0

C
O
V
E
R
 S
H
E
E
T

A
0-

01
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 D
A
T
A

A
O-
0
2

A
E
R
I
A
L
 V
I
E
W

A
0
-
0
3

C
O
N
T
E
X
T
 P
H
O
T
O
G
R
A
P
H
S

A
0
-
0
4

G
R
O
U
N
D
 L
E
V
E
L
 R
E
N
D
E
R
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
0
5

G
R
O
U
N
D
 L
E
V
E
L
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
0
6

L
E
V
E
L
 2
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
0
7

L
E
V
E
L
 3
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
0
8

L
E
V
E
L
 4
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
0
9

L
E
V
E
L
 5
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
1
0

L
E
V
E
L
 6
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0-

11
L
E
V
E
L
 7
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
O-
1
2

L
E
V
E
L
 8
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
1
3

R
O
O
F
 L
E
V
E
L
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
1
4

D
E
T
A
I
L
S

A
0
-
1
5

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

A
0
-
1
6

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

A
0
-
1
7

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

A
0
-
1
8

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

A
0
-
1
9

A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
U
R
A
L
 E
L
E
M
E
N
T
S

A
0
-
2
0

S
E
C
T
I
O
N

A
0-

21
S
E
C
T
I
O
N

A
0
-
2
2

R
E
N
D
E
R
I
N
G

L
E
-1

T
R
E
E
 D
I
S
P
O
S
I
T
I
O
N
 P
L
A
N

L
E
-1

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G

A
R
Q
U
I
T
E
C
T
O
N
I
C
A

2
9
0
0
 O
a
k
 A
ve
nu
e.
 N
M
I
.
 F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

T
 3
05

.3
72

.1
81

2 
F
 3
05

.3
72

.1
17

5

N
o
 c
op
ie
s,
 t
ra
ns
mi
ss
io
ns
. 
re
pr
od
uc
ti
on
s,
 o
r 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 m
an

ip
ul

at
io

n 
of

 a
n
y
 p
or

ti
on

 o
f 
th

es
e 
dr
aw
in
gs
 i
n 
wh

ol
e 
or
 i
n 
pa
rt
 a
re

 t
o 
b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
it
ho
ut
 t
he

 e
xp

re
ss

 w
ri
tt
en

pe
rm
is
si
on
 o
f 
Ar
qu
it
ec
to
ni
ce
 I
nt
em
al
km
al
. 
A
l
 d
es

ig
ns

 I
nd

ic
at

ed
 h
r 
th

es
e 
dr
in
vi
ng
s 
ar

e 
pr
op
er
ty
 o
f 
Ar
mi
ll
ec
to
ni
ca
 I
nt

er
na

ti
on

al
. 
A
l 
co

py
ri

gh
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d 
(
0
)
2
0
1
1
.

RE
AD

 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64
th
 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt
h 
Mi

am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

A
0
-
0
0



LO
T 

B
L
O
C
K
 "
G
•

3

LO
T 
0
 

16
6 
10
 

LO
T •
 

T
M
.
 

m
a
 7
 

5

5 
s 

P
L
A
T
 ‘
1
0
0
K.
0
.
2
 P
A
G
E
 
1
0
3

FI
R
S
T
 A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
 
T
O
 F
U
L
F
O
R
D

io
n •

IE
 1
67

41
‘ 
ST
OR
E

N
O
L
N
R
.
A
.

W
T

M
I
 
'

le

—
 
-
N
-
 1
—

LO
I
 

..
4'

f
&
V
o
l
-

‘
 

C
M

0
.
.

)
 

4,
 
 

C
M
 

„
A
S
O

'
,
S
O
 C
M

8
 
/
 E

. 
 
 

o
r
 A
IP
 O
a
r
 

s

N

C
A
N
A
L

R
O
Y
A
L
 G
L
A
D
E
 C
A
N
A
L
 1
50
'1
2/
W

FI
R
S
T
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
T
O
 F
U
L
F
O
R
D

P
L
A
T
 B
O
O
K
 2
 P
A
G
E
 1
0
3

M
O
M

SO
W
N
 O
A
F
 O
K
 O
r

OS
OL
I 
IL

MO
I 
M
O
O

o
N

,
 

.
.
 

..
. 

•
 

.
.

- 
N
O
T
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 I
S
 U
N
D
E
R
 D
E
M
O
L
I
T
I
O
N

•
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
I
S
 A
T
T
A
C
H
!
'
"
 T
O
 
R
E
 B
UI
LD
I•
VG
 •

,
,.
E 
 

S
U
C
H
 A
S
 N
N
L
I
O
N
I
T
S
 R
A
M
P
S
 S
T
O
O
P
S
 

• 
A
N
,

 o
R
O
S
 
E
T
C
 
H
E
R
E
 N
O
T
 L
O
W
E
D
 A
N
D
 A
R
E

'
 N
O
T
 S
H
O
R
N
 
O
N
 
7
1
4
5
 S
U
R
V
E
Y

N
o
r
"

C
O
O

11
.0
11
AL
L

LO
T

C
O
M

V

p
o
w
)
 

E
M
O
S
1

5
8
7
(
5
1
 2
 E

 6
64 .
./
e(
c)

 
L
A
T
 U
N
I
T
S
-
,

r
r—

•
•
✓

 D
A
M
 0
11

CA
TI

ON
S

.

ft
 

M
O

11
.6
 M
O
M
 L
s(
 O
r 
TR

AC
T '
X

Sr
.
 

N8
8 .
5
Q
 r
W
 .
37
4.

11
4
O
i

'
 

,4
 

i
.

C'
 1 0
"
W
 C
C
 I.

 If
 I
C
)

in
 h
i
"-
 l
e
 
.
o
 

•

1
6
4
 h
 
r 

8
0
.
0
 /
1 /
*
 

✓
 

•
••
•
•
•,
.
.
.
.
.
.
$
1

S
T
 
E
T
 

6
6
 

'
,
C
O
M
M
 

50
. o
rr

ao
rn

io
v 
A
.
 /
M
O
I
L
 1
0 
D
e
 M
9R

,0
6.

1.
16

4 
a
 W
ee

r

U.
S.
 P
O
S
T
 O
F
F
I
C
E

P
A
R
C
E
L

4
2
.
8
3
4
 s
q
.
 f

t.
0
.
9
8
 A
C
R
E
S

B
M
X

!!
6
/.
. L

AO
 

t
o
/
 
/
0
/
~
4
.
7

0.
6.
 

C
O
O
 

s
p.

 
s

o"

O.
 C
OO

T
R
A
C
T
'
S
-
I
"

A.
 

2n
41

 A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 P
L
A
T
 O
F
 P
A
R
T
 O
F
 M
S
T

1
 \
S
 0
1'

26
' 

VI
 

AD
OI
TI
ON
 
T
O
 F
U
L
F
O
R
D

N
p
l
d
 m
i
l

"a
 
 

P
L
A
T
 D
O
P
E
 4
7
 P
A
G
E
 4
6
 (
M
O
O
R
)

:
 1
4
'

 O
F 
N
E
 1
6.
11 .
-
°
"
"
 L
.
0

M
A
P
 O
F

B
O
U
N
D
A
R
Y
 &

T
O
P
O
G
R
A
P
H
I
C

S
U
R
V
E
Y

M
L L
. 
1.
11

OF
 T
AL
L 
TR

EE
S

Bo
o
,
 9
0
 P
A
G
E
 7

0
4
9
C
R
)

cTL
AT

LM
T7

NT
,

V
AZ
IL
l'
&

(t1

.
3

!
o
il
!
  

~
Ya

SMO
▪ O

1 
W

S
▪
 U

M
 L

a 
RO

O
T 

Ae
on

"
n

‘
lE

G
AL

 O
FO

CR
IO

t
:

TI
CO

L"
C

"
'1

"
.

AB
 

po
 

R
ao

 .1
1 

of
 O

a 
A

m
or

al
 P

lo
 of

 IS
A 

of
 lir

a 
a

k
a

 Io
la

.

•▪
 
M

O
O

G
.,
 lae

rid
a.

 
ao

rd
or

ty 
do

an
 

ala
dy

 a
t,

 M
s a

s d
aa

rit
ed

so
ur

di
go

o 
M

O
de

l O
 

O
a.

 47
. a

tra
ae

aO
 a

na
l P

OL
O 

Pe
O

rM
uf

Co
m

om
ain

g 0
LO

 m
o

o
. r

ef
of

ax
 z

o
o

 
im

40
44

.6
 of

 O
r

n u
fth

el
y 

ex
er

ly
 

of
oi

dT
ra

ci
 

0
.1

4
6

 n
o 

do
ve

 fo
od

ma
ly 

O
w

ns
.

o 
au

bi
y 

46
.1

u,
 ou

sg
aiy

 
am

od
ed

 o
f.
. T

r.
 X
. •

 d
am

e 
6

 50
 X

61
0,

66
3

Ord
. a

 P
L

. 1
.7

1
:1

1.
, 

ha
 a .

3
0

 O
ad

ist
ar

s k
oa

l L
ad

 L
e

n
.

.
 

le
 a 

pa
ito

 
M

. 
le

a .
 

LO
U f

eu
 d

is
t.

 fo
x .a

m
 po

ra
lki

 
Jo

 ca
ge

d,
 H

oo
f o

id
 T

ro
t X

' a
di

co
m

 of
;
 

21
3 T

eo
 su

m
 La

 In
s 

as
 a

rs
ec

ao
 

Lo
all

ac
rly

SU
R

V
E

Y
O

R
'S

 N
OT

ES
; 

01
.1

1
0

. M
OM

 M
. 

LO
 

CO
DZ

I4
 W

IRO
CA

L 
M

IL
O

 0
1

.1
 s

 o
o 
.0

.1
1

 M
S

UP
C

 
=

A
IL

 •
••

••
•=

ln
U

tI
L

L
S

S
or
O

•l
a

 N
on

a 
s
 

Lo
os

 s
or

aw
t0

00
l

IV
O

 ▪
 

•O
PV

A"
 O

K
 IX

 O
NL

Y 
X

X
IX

 4
.6

01
00

7 a
t 

W
OO

L 
X

S
 W

O
O

 %
X

PO
PM

ED
 ro

c 
IM

P 
C

O
M

M
, T

O 
IL

L 
PA

TI
O

S)
 M

OW
ED

 K
A

M
 M

O 
6

 M
N 

XX
XO

TO
..1

 C
a

.4.
11

•1
0.

0.
11

. 
SC

OM
OA

. 
64

.6
01

.6
 X

T 
ST

AV
AL

D 
L

U
T

Z..
..
.,0

%
s
sLO

S,COA
NT. 

...r
sIO

NT
S

ST
OX

IS
OD

 
14

6 
SU

NS
CV

 A
NS

 S
AS

SO
 C

M 
O

r 1
20

.1.
 S

CS
O

•6
01

PO
OL

ID
OM

OI
I 

10
09

06
 

OD
ST

KO
S 

l'O
 M

as
er

 
O

LP
.1

3 
O

O
P 
M

. L
.

OL
P

. M
T

 O
N 

M
R

S
 IS

 ••
01

•1
10

) 
M

. 
W

T
. 

 W
C 

S
O

.0
 M

O
N

 
I
S

 ..
m

P
.
.
 IL

. L
LC

M1
10

84
 m

o
m

 C
O

M
M

 M
a

. N
C

O
. L

tee
T 

LI
M

O
IC

S 
TO

 O
. I
S

.
.

LO
O

M
 M

O
O

. N
O1

11
•C

v M
 O

D
O

M
 O

. I
M

L-
C

O
FT

IO
 R

A
W

. o
 O

NS
 S

tm
. X
.6

0
64

.1
•0

6D
 T

O 
X

i I
M

M
O

 N
O

•O
•n

•L
 1

61
66

10
Ul

 X
CU

RA
CY

 C
f. 

0.0
61

10
. 

 K
A

M
.

:
OM

 T
HO

M 
/X

 T
O 

MP
 •

O
lo

n
 W

O
W

. N
O

. W
C 

M
OW

 L
IK

 C
r M

O
T 

11
. K

M
 A

V
M

. •
m

o
m

 o
r 

A 
or

ra
rr

'1..
..no

co
v

'R
VE
7

T
IC

ZA
RT

nn
e.

A
.A

M
 S

IA
VEV
 

6
 X

V
. 
.

NO
O

 1
0 

1,4
 9

1.
0,

 .
 01

41
46

66
 M

O
 N

OT
IF

ST
AW

AR
C6

 X
i R

O
M

 eV
 IA

 
ST

AX
 N

A
O

 O
f 0

.0
6.

66
 

MA
•6

01
6 

0
6,

19
1 
X

.7
TIC

06
4 

/1
6•

66
14

1.
16

 C
OX

 P
O

M
. 1

0 
=

O
M

 4
72

66
7 

OC
60

.4 
ST

AT
ICLE

G
EN

D
 4

0 
S

Y
M

B
O

LS
• 

r
 

in
e

111
.00

. 
V.

01
60

11
10

1.
..

• 
.L

. S
OO

TA
IL

 •
 R

P 
Or

 M
r

or
 .
 

XI
CN

$

=
 = WO
W

.
 

M
al

r e
•M

OL

fa
go

t, 
NK

R 
VO

N6
46

16
,1

0J
16

 V
AI

•O
lt

OI
C

I•C
IV

Y
 u

to
rt

./.
(0)

JU
AN

 A
. 

SU
AR

EZ
 

 
A

M
M

O
 X

X
X

 O
f 

X
S

9 .11
1X

•SM
AL

L 
X

A
lt

ro
st

ss
oc

o.
 o

cn
co

m
 N

o 
YA

PP
ER

N b
 IN

A
S

TR
E

E
T-

 
S

IM
 a

t n
o

r
..

 9
 4

01
0 

io
n

s
. 

Am
ay

ep
pA

• 
M

ED
VE

D 
PL

AT
 O

R
ST

EV
EN

S
7.

14*
 

MO
NT

PO
RT

S 
Su

BD
Im

SO
N

PL
AT

 B
OO

K 
47

 P
AG

E 
46

(M
a

x)

•
 

M
O

P
. W

Y
-
-
4

-
 •
 *u

m
 1•

O 
ON

O
S.

, •
 M

OO
R

••
 • 

10
10

 P
O

P 
K

U

SE
AL

BO
O

T 
PL

AZ
A

O
SI

CO
01

1
AL

OI
TIO

LL
 m

o
o

n
y



L
 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 L
O
T
 I
N
F
O
R
M
I
A
T
I
O
N

NI
UM

IC
VA

LI
Tt

 
Cr
y 
of
Na
rt
h I
A
M
B
*

P
Y
I
N
G
C
L
A
S
.
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

M
U
M

1 0
LI

ON
UI

NI
EP

 
0
1
-
1
2
1
6
.
4
6
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
P
I
S
O
P
R
E
S
S
 

2
1
4
5
6
E
1
0
4
S
T

P
.
M
 l
a
m
a
*
,
 FL
 3
31
64
41
25

FE
I
N
 2
C
P
E
 

2
0
.
.
 I
RE

VA
LI

CP
 0
 

IL
 L
O
T
 D
I
S
P
O
S
I
T
I
O
M
 (
S
E
C
.
 5
.
6
)

N
E
M
 

E
M
S
@

5.
1
0
1
,
3
1
4
 

4
3
1
2
0
(
.
0
.
 2.
0.

6'
•s

.6
74

.6
r•

 M
A
 4
2
.
 2
3
1
 A
C
R
E
S
 

5
5
0
0
3
5
 26

11
61

62
4 

11
11
06
 9
6
1
.
6
6
6
1
3
6

13
.1
.0
1,
11
0M
 

N
O
W
T
 

5
0
1
1
 IA

NI
MU

li
 

28
0.

0I
11

I.
Or

 C
O
V
E
R
A
G
E
 

K
N
O
X
 L
O
T
 1
12

20
5.

18
.1

01
52

 
1
0
1
1
6
5
F
 C
A
M
E

OR
.
 

I 
II

A 

I 
I

0
.
F
R
O
P
T
A
G
E
A
T
i
f
l
O
N
T
 S
E
.
.
 
70
61
66
16
11
11
1

P
R
O
M
P
T
 M
O
S
T
.
 -
I
t
 l
af

fi
l 
S
T
 

3
5
4
.
2
5
,
i
7
0
6
=
2
0
.
I
2
N
.

SE
C
O
P
O
A
R
Y
F
R
O
M
M
E
-
N
E
2
I
5
T
.
 

53
1.
41
,5
01
4.
14
72
 N
I
L
 

25
(4

1

E.
O
P
E
N
 S
P
A
C
E
 R
EQ

UI
PI

II
IE

MS
 

1
0
%
0
0
1
0
1
 A
R
E
A
 

11
22
05
 S
F
 a
p
t
)
.
 1
1
2
4
3
 S
F
 

1
2
2
0
/
S
F

E
PE

RV
IO

uS
 A
R
E
A
 

10
1x
 O
F
 L
O
T
 A
RE
A 

11
22
05
 S
F
 a
r.

10
1.

11
22

0.
5 
Si

r 
N
a
a
s
;

RE
O
P
I
R
D
O
M

11
.6

33
5•

10
1 

M
O
N
T
S

G.
6
1
.
1
1
6
.
1
.
5
1
T
Y
 

11
6.

 M
I
M
I
N
G
 S
E
T
B
A
C
K
S

SE
T
B
A
C
K
S
 

M
O
N
T
 -
R
E
 N
P
R
 S
i
 

O
F
T
 l
e
I
N
N
U
N
 2
0
F
T
 M
M
U
S
.
 

U
R

B
A
C
I
,
C
4
I
4
1
 O
F
E
I
N
S
O
M
 

IS
 F
r 
W
W
I
I
,
 0
2
1
 W
O
M
A
N
 

16
 F
T

M
E
-
M
E
 2
1S

T 
AV

E 
O
F
T
 66

16
11
1.
1.
20
 F
T \
M
A
N
 

1
0
1
1

SE
E
 

4F
31

11
11

16
18

&2
0 
FT
 1.

60
61
11
1.
1 

10
 F
T

N
.
 B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 H
E
I
G
H
T
 

te
M
I
N
M
A
L
S
B
Y
A
K
E
 

E
I
S
M
I
N
2

S
O
W
E
R
 O
F
 S
T
O
R
E
S
 

t
a
i
l
/
N
E
S
 

JO
ST

OR
IE

S 
0
 S
T
O
N
E
S

V.
 6
1
1
6
.
1
3
6
.
 L
E
N
G
T
H

M
O
U
N
D
 L
EV

EL
 

SE
C.

5.
62

8 
30

0 
F
T
 

26
05

 F
T

V
L
 R
I
M
I
N
G
 6
1
6
A
L
Y
S
t
5

1,
11

10
16

 S
T
A
I
C
A
R
D
S

RE
SI

DE
MT

IA
L 
M
U
M
.
 1 
pe
r 
Un
it
 

JA
ll
ni
6,
4 1
.
.
 

M
O
 S
P
A
C
E
S

1.
5
0
E
X
T
I
A
L
 0
6
E
5
5
 M
O
M
 -
 1
"
1
0
4
1
.
6
5
 

]
4
x
0
3
5
2
.
1
6
 

%
S
P
A
C
E
S

FE
T
A
L
 P
A
P
I
O
G
•
 3
 p
r
 1
.0
00
4F
 

0
0
,
6
6
5
F
5
1
6
0
1
:
 J
.
 3
3
 

l
a
 W
A
G
E
S
 

3 0
1
2
,
6
0
0
1
0
6
6
0
1
 

1 
5
0
4
/
1
.
6
7
4
 6
1
1
.
1

H
AN
OI
CA
FV
ED
PA
PN
61
6(
F.
O.
C.
 2
01

2)
.2

5.
16

.1
 

51
43

10
.&

1•
11

.N
 

16
 S
P
A
C
E
S

BI
CY

CL
E P
O
O
.
 

6
.
.
 6.
 T
A
B
L
E
S

r
e
r
a
n
.
,
1
6
,
1
6
.
1
t
•
p
a
s
f
e
1
i
s
w
g
 5
.
0
.
.
0
 

%
C
Y
C
L
E
 P
IC
KS
16
00
/ 1
5
.
2
1
)

a
16
•.
1P
ml
il
y 
M
a
.
 r.
..

15
.1

.4
.1

0.
4.

1
T
O
M
,
 V
 M
U
L
E
 W
M

S
E
C
 1
6.
10
8.
1.
11
ar
tl
x6
.1
11
1,
 h
i
m
.
 s
p
a
.
 w
e
 p
ra
Nd
al
. *
e
a
 "
N
o
.
 n
a
y
 Is

. r
*
K
1
1
7
.
6
.
1
.
6
L

N
I.

 L
O
A
D
I
N
G
 A
N
A
L
Y
S
I
S

10
6
0
6
1
6
 

A
V
A
I
L
 1
0.
00
0.
4.
00
0 
S
F
 

1
0
6
4
1
 

2
 5
.
9
4
C
6
4
1
1
S
I
V
E
D

IN
S
I
G
E
N
T
a
L
 1
5
•
N
.
 

a
.
.
.
 

]
A
C
C
E
S
S
 P
OI

NT
S 
R
E
W
I
R
E
D

l
i
e
l
c
I
O
S
.
.
.
.
.
.
n
.
p
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
r
.
.
.

M
.
 L
E
M
 (
S
E
G
 1
1
3
.
1
)

0.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
I
m
o
r
e
 da

mn
 6
0
6
0
0
 e
p
e
e
 M
I
 W
i
s
.
*
 Fl

6N
ns
 e
x1

11
.6

40
6 
*
w
e
 n
ik

e 
T6
, 7
6.

61
 a
nd

 C
S
 so

ne
s *
a
l
e
 a
t •
 m
i
n
=
 c
o
d
e
d
 N
G S
i
n
a
i
,
.

Va
l
 61
6•

6 6
s
e
n
 W
O
,
 Co
mo

d(
62

10
13

CI
LA

•6
1.

0,
 E
n
o
.
.
.
h
i
v
i
n
g
.
.
.
0
 0.

FE
D)
Va
nt
le
rt
is
 or

 e
g
i
*
 em
la
nk
al
op
ec
l .
p
d

0
0
1
0
(
4
.

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 D
A
T
A
 T
A
B
L
E

W
AI
L 
AR
TA
 

TO
TA

L

11
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
M
I
M
M
E
M
E
4
1
!
!
K
E
E
M
E
E
:
S
!
!
!
=

ST
O
O
K,
 

4,
1[
1

3•
11
11
1M

M
M
.

t
o
m
 a
l
,
 M
s

O
AT
S 

LI
N,

IY
AL

 
=
W
M

 
M

E
:
=

7
2
1
1
1
1
•
I

!
M
B

M
I
!

M
N
=

3:
M
=
I

3
3
2
2
M

CL
IT
IA
A

U
NI

T 
B
R
E
A
K

D
O
W
N

1O
LA

L 
W
M
 S
O
P
 P
O
O
L
 S
O
F
 =
M
I

ta
r
.
 o
r
n

i
d
t
a
o
h
s
 9
0
1
 I
N
L
I
A
A
A
N
t
a

P
A
R
K
I
N
G

N
E
T

1
3
1
2
1
1
1
5
1
1
2
1
E
M
I
E
N
E
M
E
I
Z
E
I
M
M
I
E
M
I

1
,1
17
 

,
1

6
0
,
6
6
4
 

5
0
,
5
6
6
 

4
5
,
0
2
0
 

4
5
,
0
2
0
 

4
5
,
0
2
0
 

4
5
,
0
2
0
 

4
5
,
0
2
0

4
5
,
0
2
0
 

1
3
0
1
,
3
5
3

G
R
O
S
S
 S
Q
F
T
 A
N
D
 N
E
T
 S
Q
F
T

P
E
R
C
U
L
A
T
I
O
N
 P
L
A
N

LO
T
 C
O
V
E
R
A
G
E
 A
T
 G
R
A
D
E
 L
E
V
E
L

Z
O
N
I
N
G
 S
I
T
E
 P
L
A
N

O
P
E
N
 A
R
E
A
 A
N
A
L
Y
S
I
S

AR
QU
IT
EC
TO
NI
CA

T
 :
1
0
5
.
3
7
2
.
1
8
1
2
 
F
 3
1:
6.
37
2.
1 
1
%
5

N
o
 c
o
p
i
e
s
.
 t
r
a
n
s
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
s
 
i
e
p
r
o
M
m
l
i
o
n
s
 o
r
 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 
m
a
n
i
m
i
l
a
t
i
O
n
 o
f
 a
n
y
 p
or
ti
on
 o
f
 t
h
e
s
e
 d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
 i
n 
w
h
o
l
e
 o
r 
in

 p
ar
t 
a
r
e
 t
o 
b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
il

tm
ot

 t
h
e

e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 w
ri

tt
en

 p
e
r
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 a
t
 A
t 
qu

il
ec

lo
ni

ca
 I
M
e
m
a
i
r
o
n
a
l
.
 A
ll

 d
e
s
i
g
n
s
 i
m
a
g
e
r
s
,
 i
n 
t
h
e
s
e
 d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
 a
r
e
 p
ro
pe
rt
y 
o
r
 A
r
a
u
l
m
d
o
n
l
C
1
 I
nt

er
na

ti
on

al
.

A
ll
 c
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t
s
 r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
 (
01

 2
0
1
4
.

R
E
A
D
 C
AP
IT
AL
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

21
45
 N
E
 1
64
TH
 S
T,

 N
O
R
T
H
 M
IA
MI
 B
E
A
C
H
 F
L

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 D
A
T
A

No
rt
h

A0
-0
1



AR
QU

ff
EC

TO
NI

CA
T 
3
0
0
.
3
7
2
.
1
8
 

F

Il
e 
co
pi
es
, 
tr
an
sm
is
si
on
s 

re
pr
od
uc
ti
on
s 
or

 e
le

ga
nn

ic
 i
ii

an
ip

ul
at

io
n 
of
 a
n
y
 p
or

ti
on

 o
f 
th

es
d 
n
a
n
o

e
xp

re
ss

 v
ar

tt
en

 p
er

mi
ss

io
n 
of
 S
t
q
u
i
t
o
s
t
.
.
 In

lo
rn
at
io
na
l.
 a
ll

 d
es

ig
ns

 i
n
d
i
c
a
l
.
 m
 M
e
s
e
 d
ia

wi
n

A
ll

 c
op
yr
ig
ht
s 
re

se
rv

ed
 .
1
2
0
1
4
.

rn
o
h
n
i
e
 o
r 
in

 p
a
n
 a
r
e
 t
o 
.
 

m
a
d
e
 u
g
u
o
u
t
 t
he

p
r
o
g
e
n
y
 o
r 
Ar

pt
ac

ci
on

ie
e

R
E
A
D
 C
AP
IT
AL
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
14
5 
N
E
 1
64

TH
 S
T,
 N
O
R
T
H
 M
IA
MI
 B
E
A
C
H
 F
L

C
O
N
T
E
X
T
:
 A
E
R
I
A
L
 V
I
E
W

No
rt
h

E
B

A0
-0

2



0
1
 N
O
N
 F
R
O
M
 N
E
 2
2
N
D
 M
E
.
 &
 D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y

tk
 V
I
E
M
 F
R
O
M
 N
E
 2
1
S
T
 S
T
E
E
T
A
N
D
 N
E
 1
6
4
T
H
 S
I
K
L
E
I

0
2
 V
I
E
W
 F
R
O
M
 N
E
 1
6
4
T
h
 S
T
R
E
E
T
 A
T
 C
O
R
N
E
R
 O
F
 L
O
T

0
5
 V
I
E
W
 F
R
O
M
 N
E
 2
1
S
T
 S
T
E
E
T

M
I
 V
I
E
W
 F
R
O
M
 P
E
 2
2
N
 ID
 N
E
 B
R
I
D
G
E

AR
QU
IT

EC
TO

NI
CA

T
 3
0
5
.
3
7
1
1
6
1
:-.
 

30
5.
3,
2.
11
,
5

s
P
P
m
s
 P
A
s
s
n
e
s
s
A
s
s
A
 
M
P
r
e
O
s
S
W
A
S
 o
r 
d
o
c
n
.
r
.
 s
'e

si
GA

Ns
Po

s 
of
 A
P
,
 p
or

le
m 
of
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
ir
as
in
ps
 i
n 
w
h
o
l
e
 o
f 
in

 p
a
d
 a
fe

 t
o 
b
e
 m
o
d
e
 p
i
a
n
o
.
,

e
xp

re
ss

 m
it
te
n 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 e
t 
Ar
gu
na
ct
on
is
a 
in

it
er

na
rs

in
al

. 
A
N
 d
es

ig
ns

 i
nO

ca
te

e 
in

 t
he

se
 M
e
w
i
n
g
,
 a
m
 p
ro
pe
rt
y 
of
 A
rg
is
te
cN
ni
ci
a 
In

te
ms

ti
on

al
.

A
N 
c
o
p
y
r
i
g
N
s
 r
cs

er
ee

d 
(
M
 2
0
1
4
.

R
E
A
D
 C
AP
IT
AL
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
6
4
T
h
 S
T
,
 N
O
R
T
H
 M
I
A
M
I
 B
E
A
C
H
 F
L

C
O
N
T
E
X
T
 P
H
O
T
O
G
R
A
P
H
S

No
rt

h

E
B

A0
-0
3



AR
QU
IT
EC
TO
NI
CA

=
M
O
 O
a
k
 A
m
n
i
a
.
 li
ft
st
i.
fl
 3
3
1
3
3

T
 3
6
5
.
3
7
2
1
6
1
2
 
F
 3
65

.3
72

.1
17

5

M
a
 c
u
l
i
e
,
 tr
an

sm
is

si
on

s,
 nm

an
ar

la
ct

ia
s,

 o
r
 e
la

ci
ar

ic
 u
sm

at
ul

ai
on

 o
f
 W
Y
O
.
'
S
.
 of

 i
u
m
n
 a
ra

ni
a3

s 
i
n
.
t
a
l
e
 o
r 
in
 S
u
n
 a
r
e
 

e
W
r
a
S
s
 a
l
m
r

p
an
si
st
io
n 
o
f
 N
qu
il
ec
an
ic
a 
In
ie
rm
ai
cn
aL
 N
I
 =
s
i
g
n
s
 is

li
ca
lo
d 
in

 h
e
s
e
 *
a
m
i
n
e
s
 a
m
 p
a
p
a
l
l
y
 o
f 
nr

oo
ll

ac
la

ni
ca

 I
n
t
o
n
a
t
i
o
n
=
 A
l
 c
op
yr
ig
ht
s 
re

se
rv

ed
 
c
)
 2
0
1
1
.

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64

th
 S
tr
ee
t

No
rt
h 
Mi
am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

G
R
O
U
N
D
 L
E
V
E
L
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

M
O
T
E
 A
l
1
5
1
R
E
E
T
S
C
A
F
E
M
I
1
 P
E
 51

31
:0
11
13
0=
.3
10
51
33
1

U
S
.
P
O
S
T
 O
FF
IC
E

P
A
R
C
E
L



1.
75

5
13,
10
 F
T

2 
B
E
L
E
:

1 0
./
S2

CS
E

2
 B
E
-6
1

L3
5
 E
E

v
 :
T

5
,
11
36
,6
G
6

ST
B-
L6
1

5
3.

1 
S
F

6
0
,
P
D

E
C
B
O
L
L

B
F
-
'
'
 

63
EE
i

7
0
,
5
3
0
 F
T
 
 

1:
60
6.
1

II

11

1 
3
E
 

[.
6.
_
 -
Q
 

1
7
3
6
 E
EG

/ 
F1
 

B
E
L
E
:

10
5
2
 L
L
E
L
F-

1
0
6
2
 E
SL
 c
E

2
 B
E
E
l
 

it 
/1 

=
4
5

0
6
 B
i 

1
3
3
2
 0
E
 

 6
61
- 6
.1

 
S
T
U
-

1 
BE
LO
T

7
3.

6.
 S
L
 

.
 
 
 

I
m
o

,

E
N
,

1
B
L
O
D
L
 B
*1
.6
- 

2
6,

 E
G
G
 

0
 L
 ?
?
?

'
3
 
=

10
 B
B
 B
E
B
E

1 
B
E
L
L
:
 
7
1
 

1
 =

=

J
E
 3
0

=

 
 
=

1 
B
E
-6

1

7
1/

3 
11'
 

o
 

al
aa
L\
 a
N
C
\

F
IE

 
B

1 31
6

T
D
,
A
N
G

Y O
B
B
 

.?
, 

13
1.
6 

76
10

' 

0
71

E
B
6
7
6
 

T
R

Y
E
G
O
N
G

P
O
O
/
.
 

6-
73
E 

D
O
,

6E
7E
61
1

\
 
 
,
 

\ 
3
D
'

i C
O
L
O
N
G
 

I
SF
E
V
R
I
E
 

1 
\P

1
5
5
E
 O
W
L

1,C
31

36
16
1L

15
5,

_
 
P
R
O
.

66
2S
7 
E
B
B

15
1.P

.E
-0
1 
7
1
1
7

P6
61
,1
61
-1
 

E
R
 '
1
 
L
I
G
.
,
 

11
11

 
 

T
r
,

+5
,E

,6
10

 
B1
LE
F.
6E
LL

11
8
2
 6
 -3
LE

 .

F
A
S
T
 
21

N
E
 1
64
th
 S
T
R
E
E
T

P
B
R
L
E
N
G
.

1.,
B
G
E
L,

C
O
 E
LE
OF
TE

6
 

•

\
 

6.
11 

.1
1E

6

P
O
E
 
ET
i

,6
1

72
7/

_
,,,,-

-L
_
L
 
,

,...t
_

7.
n
 

1' 
5,..g

-5,1,
,.

/1
/

 /
 
/
 

/.
/

/
,
 /

','; 
/

E
 

LO
F1
1F
6L
1 
N
O
T
E
5
.

/
 
A

D
B
A
N
A
B
E
 P
L
A
N
 E
D
 B
E
 P
ER
C6
67
766:
 
5
T
 
/

TI
L
E
 O
S
 

_:.
666

.6.1
-1
111

1,
1B
.

G
B
 5
IT

E 
D
R
A
B
:
L
A
C
 \ F
 T
O
 B
F

...
./

 
.
 
C
O
N
7
N
I
N
E
D
 O
N
 S
r
i
 .

\l
 S
C,

laI
ll

a
ia

a 
J
I
I
T
C
G
S
.

.
.
/
'

PL
E
Y
E
C
T
I
O
N
 ',

EL
LS
 O
E
 G
O
L
F
E

/
7
 
/
/

/
 

0 .
6

66°
 

S
U
I
T
1L
BE

E 
N
E-
F
O
O
D
 T
O
 B
F

D
C1

15
1,

17
,F

.D
 A
l 

7.
.:

F 
Al
ca
Nr
af
f.
 D
F

/

B
EI

LI
L 

LE
 D
I
L
D
F
I
L
E
N
E

.
 

T
B
 \ B
-r
3
C
 :
73
.1
6,6
 T
O
 B
E
 3
,6

1B
66

111
1-1

BE
,6
61 
E
B
V
E
 O
F
 F
EJ
LE
.1
11
1G
 P
.
E
,
A
C
 S
E

/
/
/
'
:

S
ER
01
,L
B
E
F
:
F
 6
B
L
E
 B
E

/
7
/

EEc
E1/
 
/
/
 

61
6-13

17
.6

:O
F6

13:
 .F

LE
BE
TO
ED
-6
E-
77
 6
11

/
*
 

P0
1,
77
, 3
1B

IE
EF

RI
LE

: P
E
B
N
 T
O
 B
E

P
RO
AD
EC
E 
B
E
E
T
L
E
 B
B
 P
ER

11
0.

11
61

06
.

*
 

O
C
B
E
 -
 F
 1
3D
16
7.
6E
LF
FE
, 
LO
LJ
EL
B E
N
D

/
 

FE
BT

EE
P,

 ET
D 
B
E
 F
R
O
 A
DE
:0
1 
B
T
 E
GE

3
:6

3/1
o.
 a
/R
.3
11
1E
l

a,
 

.. 
te
o7
2:
 :
N
o
 5
:N

E:
 ,T
a
r
i
a
T
t
,

*
 

7
.
31,
16
6:
s 
f
r
.

lai
al
e-

 S
r.

ja
r:

 a
 a
l 
a
a
s
 \
 1,,
,
I
S
 
,T

,

*
 

20
11-

17
16

e6
 '

-.0
1- 
01
 t
a.

s,
 a
-a
m

•
 

a
 

.ca
ri

ca
a 

Ir
a 
k
a
a
,
 :
a
u
,

/
 

Re
la
i 
T
a
a
t
 a
a.

a.
am

 a
,
 :
 a
2
9
 K
a.
 7
1

2
/

•
 

Fl
e.

-y
*
a
,- 
ra

ar
n 
5a

aa
 6
4
 -a

-3
.
:

•
 

-p
aa

 ?
la

:a
, 
.;
.l
as
a.

E
,
1
6
1
1
,
C1
 E
IR

E

7
?

P
O
S
`
 B
E
 B1
6 
G
P

T
E
O
 
O:
q1
0/

1
36
0
6
 O
a
,
 B
v
e
s
0
e
 1
56
06
, 

3
6
,
0

p
o
:
 or

s 
r--6
5
6
,
 

E
6
E
0
r
,

i.
E
r
s
h
6
6
N
,
6
6
3
,
 

31
51.

1 11
1- 1
10 ,
1
,
,
,
'
,

 
• "

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
6
4
t
h
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or

th
 M
ia
mi
 B
ea
ch
, 
FL

G
R
O
U
N
D
 L
E
V
E
L
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
O
-
0
5



2
 F
,R

-7
32

2
 8
R
-
3
2
 

, 
B
R-
4

1
S,

 -E
l

JO
,
 

77
. 
F 

TC
,F
, 
2,
2;

 F
l 

I
1
3
,
2
 S
C
:
 F
T

F
T

3
R
-
3
,

'
TT7

1 
F
R

C

7 3
0
 i
s

2
 B
R
-2

,

:0
4
2

3
4
-7
,

22
'F

R-
4,

2

7
.4

 3
,2
3 
1
2

5
R
-
4
1

2
 E
R
-6
1

I C
, t

.7
2S

F

C
O
U
R
T
:
1
4
R
D 2

 3
6
-
2
1

10
6
2
 S
TI
T

B
P
-A

l

X 2
3
3
0

1 
S
R
-4
7

7 0
.8
 S
F

7
3
8
 2
,22
.2
71

21
12
-D
 l

4
2:

Ai
70
 
TE
CT
C

N
A 
,
7
6
0
6
,
 7

-7
6
,-
76

77
7.

77
. 
76
6,
667
76

77
76

 7
7 
76
77
,7
7,
, 

-
 6
1
7
,
 7
67

76
7 

76
,7

7 
6:

77
.1

67
s 

7.
17
.6
4,
 
n
 7
6
6
 ,
e
 

77
7 
77
.7
67
 7
.1
1-6
7
,
 t7
-7
 7
,
6
,
6
7
 7
7
7
,
7

7-
6,
61
.7
16
76
7 
6
7
 6
7
7
7
-
7
 7
6
6
 v
,
 n
 

7
7
,
7
6
7
;
 6-

77
 7
6
6
7
7
6
,
 
,
 

76
-6
7
1
7
,
7
7
-
6
6
 1
71

7,
67

7,
77

1 
"
7
 

7
,
7
7
,
6
7,

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
6
4
t
h
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or

th
 M
ia

mi
 B
ea
ch
, 
FL

L
V
L
-
2

F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

r
i
)

A
D
-O

h



3
F
T

—
 
—

F2
i-
F2
:

 
1
_
_=

1 
—

44
F
r

3
 i
i,
-4

1
S
Q
 

-
7,-7
-D-

77
-

i
s
2
 3
C
 F
r

1 r
4F
4'
: 
S
C

, 
FT

14
R-
F
,

31
-4
-D
. 

k
 

B;

2
S. 

11 
7
3
S
 3
0
 F
T 

4
` 

11 
2
 F
.P

-i
51

.7
T.
F.4

S .
3
D
 F
l

1 
ST

ST
-F

 1
7
4:
4F
 2

22
2 
F
T

E
R
 .

41

,-S,
F.
4S,

BA
.-

 
F
T

73
0
 
S,

44
1
,

S
O
 F
T

P4
,4

-4
.5

.3
.1

.4
4
,
4
1
4
,
 2
2
1
3
3

B
F
E
S

13
3
r
3
0
 F
r

22
11
-D
1

,
3
7
 S
22
:!
 F
T

_̀
J
.
0
 F
T

10
[4
2 
S
C
,

‘.
1

S
T
-4

41

mo
t
,

i

fT
S:
' 
34
7: --

1

10
s
2
 4
40

 4.-
1

3
8
 S
C,
 I
T

s4
44
-4
,e
4+
.,
r 
m
 t
4,

44
,-s
s
,
,
,
,
,
 

ls
te
.-
41
4,
44
,1
.1
 
4.

44
.1

44
,F

T 
44
4,
,4
,4
1r
, 

Jr
ze
,-
Ts
gs
 a
Ts

 ,
44

3,
44

rl
y 

4,
4.

34
4,

44
,1

37
4.

4,
14

41
,n

at
ts

aa
l 

44
,4

sr
.,

it

1
3
 m

1
 
C
U

I
, 

• 
, =

-D

I
D

i
 

IT
I

I
D
O

,
E' 

I
C
E

V
il,

=
I
I
I

ID
D
 
I

I
 
E
D

.4
.,

=
3
P
,

P-
•.---,
-
=
 I

I
 
E
D
:
'
1

=
 
I

1

=
]
I
=

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
6
4
t
h
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or

th
 M
ia
mi
 B
ea
ch
, 
FL

.
0
 

-
1
 
11

u
n
i
t

J
O
?
.

J
ET

L
V
L
 3
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
O
-
0
7



8
1
 

2
8
8
-
8

3
 

! 
2:

7 
F
T
 

11

1
2

8
1:

4-,
1

S
O
 F
T

I2
8

0
7
7
 S
C
,
 F
T

3
 E
,R

-1
8

1"
2,
1
0
:
,
0

SC
.,

 F
T

1
3
1,
 S
C
)
 F
T

1
3
0
 S
C
 F
T

1
3
8
 1
0
 E
T

-1
80

11

6
3
7

1 
E
R
-4

1 F
T

7'
 8
8
-
B
,

12
6
2
 

r
i

1
0

2
 6
R
-
6
1

0
2
2
 S
C
.,

1
2
1
1
0
 

t
 

1,-
11
2 
.1,
"3
 9

1
0
0
8

-,1
08
10
1

1 
B
R
-,

1
1 0
1
!
,,0

L
I
 

00
 F
T

B
R
-B
1

C
t,r

,' 
YD
. 
,
1

18
1
2

= 1

/
81

,

F
7

1 
8
8
-
4
1

7
0
5
 S
F

1 
8
8
-
a

-
2
2
 S
F

.
 

1.
,

=
H
 
-

f
I

I
I

II
.

,==
uH
 Di

l

I
I

I

=
 
I

D
g

=
 
I I
l
m

51
.

I=
 I

;.
,,
1

r
o

l
l
=

=
I
I
I

7
 

F 
S.
5.
,7
2.
.1
17
5

ar
k-

 M
I
,
 m
o
o
,

,
 

in
ts
‘7
7,
1.
m.
,

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
6
4
t
h
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or

th
 M
ia
mi
 B
ea
ch
, 
FL

L
V
L
 4
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
O
-
0
8



E
 
—
 
—

1

2
 E
•1.
-8

2
-
1
1
7
/
1
0
 F
T

k
w
.

, 
. 

i 3
 S
TF
:T
EL
 C
3P

ET
3i

s,
,!

, 
3
0
- 5

2
 8
F
-
5
1

I 
2
5
1
5

' 2
1
2 
1
0
1
1

Y 
1
0
0
-
1
V
 F
T

13
3,
2 
1
0
 F
T 

:
0
1

2
 8
4
-
9
1

, 
,,
„,
,

_
_
_
_
f
 

1
1
,
2
 1
0
 E
I

—
 
-
-
-
7
1
7

, 
-
-=
=
T -
-

I
FT
111
1
.
2
0
1

TR.
-TT

.T.
T5

S
Q

3
3
 2
0
.
 F
T

37
21
-D
1

T
7
 S
Q

6
F
-E
1

7
2
8

it 
4
,
1
2
 

3
R
 4
1
 

6
 8
iF
39
1

1 
1
/
1
 S
Q
 

!

3
7
1
-
1
1
 

E
F
T
E
1

6
3
7
 S
Q
 

-
G
5
 E
D
 F
T
 

"
O
E
 3
0
 F
T

1 
B
F
-E

1

3̀J

1
8
/
6
 

2
1
8
.
6
_

S
Q
 f
1
 

1
1
1
1
 1
0
 T
1

L
i

LJ
2
 

S
i

11
,
2
 S
C
 1
7

C
3
31
L
I
P
T
Y
1
S
C

1
5
1
0
1,

ATT
I

1 
9
*-
A
]

1
5
1
Q
 8
7

2
 8
F
-
5
1

FI
FE
 3
17
: 
F
T

3
ET

 6
,1,
3

2
 S
F
-B
T

S
1
J
 A
l

2
1
 
12
1
1
 

6
3
 
S
T
,
 F
l!

B
RE

T1

TT
T,F

T

2
1
3
R
-S

11

12
1
2
1
1
2

1
1
0
R
.
G
5

7
0
8
 T
.C
1 
FT 1

1
,
2
 1
0
 S
"

7
2
1
1
0
1
1
 
 

TE
S
 3
0
.
 F
T

3
7
3-
D
i

3
3
7
 S
Q
 f
l

I 
B
R
-F
.,

7
3TT

ET

ER
J-

31
1

6
3
1
 5
1-

E
r
a

D
LI

F
T,

ru
T.

 
1
3
,

2
 3
P
-S

1

0
0
3

C
I
D

2
 E
F
-
2
3

10
,
2
 1
0
 F
T

Q
l
m
®
l
m
D
O

1
3
,1T
 S
IT

)

I
I

1
D

I
;

 
--v-

--f6
---

I
I

I
I

m
ll
m

.
__

H 
DO

Il
m

b
.

 1
1

NO
N
E

1
1 E

i,
S
P
A

.3
 3
3T
 3

I
1

D,
H
 
.
.

 1
1

11
3
Q
.
p
_
1
2

3
0
0

O
NE

II
II

II
II
I

113

D
O

M
ID

C
I
D

D
O

,
 
,
 

Tr
c-

se
 d
ra

 m
y
,
 in
 

Da
r:
 aT

e 
bT

: 
wi
t,
zi
t 
T
T
,

tr
n-1
4,
a1
,,
n 
t1
 
,
 

Tl
re
 ,
,,
pe
rt
y 

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64

th
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or

th
 M
ia

mi
 R
oa
ch
, 
FL

L
V
L
 5
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N



I 
16
6
-
1
1

55
-8

1

"
 

iJ 
1E

/6
77

 S
Q

75
E1

 S
O
 F

EI
C1

12
57

67
56

12

B
E
L
O
,
'

J

55
-5

1

7
5
2
 1
67
21
I7

5
9-
51
 

2
 9
9
-
5
1

,
0
 

0
,
2
7
1
0
1
7

1,
61
X
 S
t
 
5
0
7
K

2
 B
R
-'

6
5

"1-
 

1
0
,
2
 5
0
 F
T

•C
;

0
5.2
 S
O
 F
T

55
9-
0-

, 1
7
1

5.-
1;
)

2
 5
F,

7,
1

- 
0
6
2

.
9
 F
7

T
O
R
,
0

i
3
0
 S
G
 F
T

5
5-

7,
6

7
3
0
2
0
6
7

1

7
2
0
_
0
 F
r

73
0
 
3
 F
T

M
I7,

1
2
-
0
1
 

1 
59

-.
.,

1

.
3
7
 5
0
 F
T
 

-
0
3
'
9
0
 F
T

1
3
;

2
2
 5
5.
-5
1

1 G
C
.
;
-
4
'

jl 
j 

06
.7

 
1 
B
F
-A
1 

5
0
 F
T
 

1
5
8
1
1

7
0
8

I
'f'•-•

"'i 
6 

2
 

1'

L
X
.,
7
 S
O
 F
T

5
R
-
5
1

1 D
0
2
2
0
 F
T

1
0
6
2
 5
0
 F
T

1
3
,
2
 3
0

1
5

7
0E

5 
7
3
 F
T

T

7
0
5
 S
F

2

7
0
.

_

E
iJ

1
3
5
5.
5
0̀

51

II
\

p
n 

I

ID
E 

I I
I

I
1 

fl-
I

I
i=
 I

1
,,

I
I

I 
=

 I
I

,
,
 ,
,

I
1

I
I

.r,
 5
%
 S

L
E
D
_

n
E
 
1

I

C
41

E
D

C
f3

7
7

C
U

17
11
3-
E7

1
2

52
: 
F
T

I 
B
R
-5

1

'
0
!
1
5
0
1
7

I 
E
R
-5
1

7
37

7 
2
3
 F
i

FE
R-
51

7
E7
0 
E
S
)
 F
T

9
7
,
2
1

6.2
.,

S
T
U
 7
1

,
2
5
 S
O
 F
T

s
m
-
D
i

70
E
 S
F
 

6
2
1
5
5

11
 

I

C
F
I

ED
D

_
26

T
E
C
 T
ON
Z,
CA

M
e
l
e
e
 F
E
 7
5
2
2

7,
5
,
7
E
5
6
7
2
 
F
1
5
,
2
2
2
.
7
7
•6
5

e
27

-5
,7

,2
E,

 
r
E
p
•
r
e
e
M
,
r
,
 l
et

Er
ar

nr
ai

 
,7

,5
7-

.6
r7

17
,6

75
, n
 n
e
s
e
 d
r
e
n
e
r
,
 Er
e ,
 

•
12
,4
 1
,1

7
5
,
7
,
5
5
,
 a
n
r
e
r
 I
se
s.
Er
ee
r.
 e
r
r
,
/

5
ar

 
s
1
,
57

77
,7
7
,

 r
es

re
se

2 
;5
,2
07
7.

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
6
4
t
h
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or

th
 M
ia
mi
 B
ea
ch
, 
FL

L
V
L
 6
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

A
D-
1
0



1 
L

7
- 1,2

9'
0 
S
O
 =
7

0
7-
11

0
0
2
 S
O
 F
T

2
R-
B1

10
7
2
 2
(2
 F
T

1 
Er 

1

70
8
 S
O
 F

2
 9

8I
-B

12
8
2
 2
0
 F
r

10
2
7
 S
O
 F
T

3
 F
R
-
C
B

12
-4
22
2,
ER

-
0
,
8
5
.
 

F
 .
00

5 
22
22
,1
•
8

2
 B
R
 9
1

3
 B
R
0
2
1
 

i 0
02
5
0
F
7

1
21

RA
T-
,F

1 
B
R
-
A
l

7
3
0
 S
O
 F
T

C
rI

-A
.S

3
0
 S
C
 F
T

1

2
3
0
 2
0
 F
T

2 ,
 

1 
F
R-
,
B

—
 
7
3
0
 S
O
 F
T

1 
B
R
-2

,5

3
0
 S
O
 F
T

10
0
7
 S
O
T

F
te
m,
Fo
rr
ar
t 
M
d
e
s
.
,
 B
2

1
0
0
1

&+
-P

22

'
0
0
2
 S
O
 F
T

1 
B
R-

A

F
CJ

B 
5
0
 F
1

E
R-
A1

10
0
 S
O
F
T

2
 B
R
-B

1

10
,5
2 
S
C
 F
T

2
 B
R
-B

t

10
0
2
 S
C
 F
7

1 
B
R
- A
,

70
9
 S
O
 F
T

1
3
8
.
2
1

70
B
 5
0
.
 F
T

29
B
 5
0
 F
T

,
 

• 
'

O
R
F
E

1 
B
F-

2,
1

7
9,

8 
S
O
 F

2
 B
R
-E
0

11
0,

2 
2
0
 F
T

B
R -
31

1 0
8
2
 5
0
 F
T

2
 5
R
-B
1

2
17

1:
07

85
71

,
 
w
h
o
,
 or

 
,
8
 

to
 I
,
 B
rA
vl
o

0
,
0
2
1
0
2
t
,
,
,
 t
or
er
,0
12
28
,1
 

cp
yr

tt

2
 E
R
-5

1

10
5,
2 
5
0
 F
T

E,
F
o
k
,

;
0
.5
5
0
 F
I

1 
9,
F-
A1

28
 S
O
 F
T

I 
ti
F-
2,0

0,
11

,A
UJ

I

3
7
 2
0
 7
8
 
1
,
0,

S
R-
21

20
0
5
0
 F
T

2
 B
R
-B

1

5
1
2
 l
',

12

5 1
08
-2
0

0
3
/
5
0
 F
T

B
R-

,B
1

2 0
8
 S
F

6
3

-,
 S
F

2
 B
R
-R
1

10
5
2
 S
O
 F
T

2
 B
R
-S

1

1:
16

2 
0
0
 F
r

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64

th
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or
th
 M
ia
mi
 B
ea

ch
, 
FL

3
E
-

13
0.
0
5
0
8
'

8
, J
o

E
n

FS

L
V
L
 7
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

L
J

I
L
e4
r

ori
et

er

A
0
-
1
1



0,
 
0
 

90
 3
C
,

l
o
,
2
 S
O
 F
T

IIE
V5

2.
1

0
2
 S
O

7

2
 2
4

0
6
7
 5
0
 E
T

2 
8
6
-
8
2

10
3
7
 S
CE
 F
7

3 
8
6
-
0
6

12
0
3
0
0
,

Z.
0
1
1
0
,
 P
.
0
,
0
0
 1
,
0
7
0
 F
L
 7
,
0
7

:
6
,
0
 3
7
2
 11
1
2
 
7
3
0
5
3
,
_
1
1,

17
0
—

,
 

-
-
-F

—D
-
-

1
U
-
D
1
 

 
11

 
1 ..,B

 11
01
,--
 
F
r
 

1 
8
6
0

j,
8
E
 2
8
 

ri 
I 

, 
. 

: 
'
0
8
7
0

li

5
 C

ES
EE
,.
_ 
C
E
P
L
E
N
,

2
 B
E
-E

.5

10
6
2
 S
E-2
1

-

i

7
3
0
 S
Q
 F
T

i
S
P
A

7
3
0
 3
0

1 
0
7
0
6
0

7
3
0
 S
CE

 F
l

2
 B
E
-
B
2

10
0
7
 S
G
 F
T

-1
3-

0'
1

30
 

6
3
7
 3
0
 F
T

1 
8
7
,
0
 

1
8
7
 i
ii

0
8
 E
 
F
 

7
0
0
 5
0
 F
6-

2
 0
7
-
0
1

13
0
2
 S
O

1
0

E
' 

5
2
 S

El

C
O
0
E
0
1
6
.
0

1 
0
7
-6
2

1
3
8
 S
O
 F
T

0
2
5
2
 5
0
.

2
 8
7
-
2
1

10
.2
2 
3
0
 F
T

1.
5,
3
 S
E
T
 5
A
C
K

,
 

1
,
0
0
,
s
,
0
7

r
 0
,
0
,
0
7
 0
,
7
0
,
0
0
0
 0
1 
0
7
0
 
,

71
.
0
 1
1
1
0
,
 1
0
0
0
0
,
 e,

 
M
a
r
 e
er

be
sp

k,
d,

r,
,a

 1
,0
1,
1,
16
et
 
NI
 1
0
0
0
;
 0
,
0
0
2
0
 0
0
,
 1
6
1
,
0
,
 .
e
 -0
,
,
,
,
0
1

, 0
0
0
1
0
.
1
,
,
,
 0
0
0
0
,

fi 
E .

11
-

11
125
2

11 0
'

:
F
,1
 

1
626
7

-
6

10
5 

0
;
6
2 b1

13
0
 

6
11 2
1
E

.
1

I 
8
7
-A
, 

S
T,

. 
-
0
1

7 0
d
 6
0
 

f 
0
3
6

x.
 Ma
ry

6
11
,1
1
1,
0

1 
8
7
-
0

70
5
 S
F

1 
B
P
-0

i

70
0
 0
0
 F
T

fi
e -
F
'

C6
,2
 S
O
 F
T

I 
8
6
 •

 i

51
11
 F
T

1 
6
7
,
 0
1

0
8
 5
0
 F
T

6
3
7
 5
0
 V
I

0
8
,
1
 

1
 

S
T
U
-
0
1

70
8
 S
E 

6-
3 

S
F

O
J

6
-5
'4

I D
o

C
E
I

E
1 1

___
.

,.
1-1,

----.;
III ri
,D

I 1 i 1

_„0„
,, 5
6-

 '
8

i t
=

I I II 1;1 
6

=
 
I
 

I

E
D
 
I
I
I
 
D
O

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64

th
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or
th
 M
ia
mi
 B
ea

ch
, 
FL

P
E

D
O

D
O

E
D

E
D

E
ID

C
E

L
V
L
 8
 F
L
O
O
R
 P
L
A
N

1

A
O-
1
2



f.

B
r
,

P
t

,
5
'
 C
A
N
A
L
 G
R
E
E
N
W
A
Y

 S
E
T
B
A
C
K
 
- B
R-

C
O
U
R
T
Y
A
R
D

B
E
L
O
 \
 V

—
 

_

-
-
-
-
-
 

a
_
 
-

[

P

t 
6
5
%
.
 S
L
O
P
E

P

B
E
L
O
W

R
A
M
P

ts
 5
%
 3
1
0
9
E
D

oa+
 

a
c
r

A
A
.
r
A
 

I 
I 

•
 
.

,0
"

M
E
C
H
_

I
 
 

A
R
E
A

L
2,

 KlA
K
 S
E
T
 d
h
C
R

I

P
A
R
K
I
N
G

S
P
A
C
F
S

P,

J
-

2
9
0
0
 O
a
t
 A
v
e
o
o
e
,
 M
o
o
,
 F
L
 3
31

3.
3

T
3
0
5
 3
7
2
1
8
1
2
 
F
 3
0
5
3
7
2
 1
1
T
h

o
a
f
.
 O
a
r
s
o
r
s
v
o
r
s
.
 r
ey

od
-r

ob
or

s,
 a
r
 o
l
.
A
f
r
o
n
,
 r
oa

rg
oo

la
ls

o 
o
f
 a
n
y
 G
o
r
t
o
n
 c,

 t
h
e
s
e
 C
i
a
w
.
.
p
 m
 y
e
.
,
 a
 m
 p
ar

t 
a
r
e
 t
o 
b
e
 r
ro

cl
o 
w
e
b
o
u
t
 f
f
.
 e
x
p
o
'
s
,
 y
r
.
.

{
m
o
o
r
.
.
.
 of
 A
t
e
u
t
e
d
o
n
.
 I
n
t
e
r
m
i
c
r
o
t
 A
t
 c
k
s
g
r
o
 r
O
x
o
t
e
d
 
 

 
a
r
e
 I
xo

pe
rt

y 
o
f
 A
ro
of
to
r-
or
co
a 
I
n
.
f
n
a
O
o
r
.
l
.
A
C
 .
C
Y
N
A
,
 '
e
s
c
f
r
e
0 
(
o
)
 2
0
, 
1

-

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64

th
 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Mi
am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

R
O
O
F
 L
E
V
E
L
 P
L
A
N

A
0
-
1
3



3

T
Y
P
.
 H
A
N
D
I
C
A
P
 P
A
R
K
I
N
G
 D
E
T
A
L

S
C
A
L
E
,
 
3
/
8
-

ITTT
TI

1
1
1
1
 

l
u
l

T
YP

. 
S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
 P
A
R
K
I
N
G
 D
E
T
A
L

S
C
A
L
E

- 
3
/
8
- 
=

T
Y
P
.
 W
I-
E
E
L
 S
T
O
P
 D
E
T
A
L

S
C
A
L
E
:
 
3
- 
=

.5
.5
.
1
8
.
1
 

I
K
R
D
E
C

s•
 

S
E
W
S
 •
C
"

N
U
I
C

R
A
.
 S
O
L
T
'
S
 
C
F
A
)

A
U
 
C
A
L

.
0
1 1
,

7
"
'
"
 
r
.
A
Q'
i
j
r

C.
C
.
A
I
K
S

k
C
I
C
.
,
 0
,
 

3
4
t
1
 E
C
 .
1

A
f
r
,
R
J
A
•
4
C
 

a
c
t
t
m
 
2
.
-
2
3

O
r
 

-.
I
C
 
u
r
d
0
3
.
1
.

C
r
.
.
+
1
,
1
 
C
r
o
C
E
S

T
I
P
C
 .
0
C
 
G
a
t
A
d
E
 
C
r
 
4
A
A
T
E
R
I
L
L
 
F
C
C

3
,
4
 

P
O
S
T
 ?
W
I
 E
C
 
C
a
u
l
 
T
O

C
O
L
I
C
,
 

L
C
C
U
R
E
N
C
H
I.

TY
P
.
 H
A
N
D
I
C
A
P
 S
I
G
N
 D
E
T
A
L

S
C
A
L
E

- 
N
 T
 S

2
9
,
8
 O
a
k
 .
A
v
8
:
8
e3
 A
N
,
.
 E
L
 L
3
1
L
8

T
 3
8
5
 a
i-
L

-1
,
1
2
 

3,
3
5
.
3
7-2
.
1
1
,

A
L
 c
o
t
,
 s
 

ot
t 

ttt
l t
t,

:t
rt

,i
, 
At
 3
 t 

At
 A
,
 ,A
,
C
,
r
,
 A
l
 ,
e
,
s
e
 ,
:
a
n
i
n
g
S
 

V
:
 L
A
 

C
A
L
L
A
l
I
t

8
4
 8
8
8
,
r
a
 T
a
l
c
a
t
c
8
 S
 1
5
5
5
5
 c
i
r
a
w
r
,
 a
r
e
 p

e-o
pt

-,
N
y
A
L
 .
4±

15
3/

c5
15

51
55

1E
38

,1
3-1
8
,
3
,
 T
A
 a
s
s
s
t
t
S
S
 a
c
a
l
r
a
,
 :
5
 2
0
,
1

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64

th
 S
tr

ee
t

N o
rt

h 
Mi

am
i 
Be

ac
h.

 F
L

D
E
T
A
I
L
S

C
T
)

A
0
-
1
4



A
R
Q
U
I
T
E
C
T
O
N
I
C
A

2
9
0
0
 O
a
k
 A
v
e
n
u
e
,
 M
ia

mi
, 
F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

T
 3
05

.3
72

.1
31

2 
F
 3
05

.3
72

.1
17

5

N
o
 c
op

ie
s 
tr

an
sm

is
si

on
s,

 r
ep
ro
du
cd
on
s,
 c
c 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 m
an

ip
ul

at
io

n 
of

 a
n
y
 p
ot
io
n 
of

 t
he

se
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
In
 w
ho

le
 o
r 
in
 p
ar
t 
ar

e 
to

 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
it
ho
ut
 M
e
 e
xp

re
ss

 w
ri
tt
en

pe
rm
is
si
on
 o
f 
Ar

gu
it

ec
to

nl
oa

 I
nt

em
at

io
na

l,
 N
d
e
e
t
g
n
s
 i
nd

ic
at

ed
 i
n 
th

es
e 
dr
aw
in
gs
 a
re
 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 A
rq

ui
te

ct
on

ic
e 
Mt
em
at
io
na
L 
A
I
 c
op
yr
ig
ht
s 
re
se

rv
ed

 (
c
1
2
0
1
1
.

RE
AD

 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64
th
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or
th
 M
ia

mi
 B
ea

ch
, 
FL

S
O
U
T
H
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

N
.T
.S

A
0
-
1
5



A
R
Q
U
I
T
E
C
T
O
N
I
C
A

2
9
0
0
 O
a
k
 A
y
e
n
o
e
,
 M
a
n
*
 F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

T
 3
05

.3
72

.1
81

2 
F
 3
0
5
3
7
2
.
1
1
7
5

N
o
 c
op

ie
s.

 t
ra

ns
mi

ss
io

ns
, 
re
pr
od
uc
ti
on
s,
 o
r 
el
ec
tr
on
ic
 m
an

ip
ul

at
io

n 
of

 a
n
y
 p
on
io
n 
of

 t
he

se
 d
ra

wi
ng

, 
51
 o
h
a
l
e
.
 in
 p
a
r
 e
rr

 t
a 
b
e
 m
a
.
:
 o!

lf
la

ar
rr

r.
 e
x
p
r
c
,
 wr

it
tt

:n
p e

rm
is
si
on
 o
f 
Ar

gu
it

ec
to

ni
ca

 I
nt
er
na
ll
on
aL
 
A
/
 d
es

ig
ns

 i
nd
ic
at
ed
 i
n 
th

es
e 
dr
aw
in
gs
 a
re

 p
ro
pe
rt
y 
ot

 A
ro
 kp

to
ct

oP
ic

.3
 I
nt
er
,t
io
na
l.
 0
3
 e
ap
yt
l1
ht
 

2
0
1
1
.

RE
AD

 C
AP
IT
AL
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64
th
 S
tr
ee
t

No
rt
h 
Mi

am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

E
A
S
T
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

N
.T
.S

A
O-
1
6



AR
QU
IT
EC
TO
NI
CA

2
9
0
0
 O
a
k
 A
m
a
m
i
,
 N
a
n
*
 F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

T
 3
0
5
.
3
7
2
1
8
1
2
 
F
 3
0
5
.
3
7
2
1
1
7
5

N
o
 c
op
ie
s,
 fr

ar
er

ni
as

io
ns

. r
ep
ro
du
di
on
o.
 o
r 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 m
an

ip
ul

at
io

n 
of

 a
n
y
 p
or
ti
on
 o
f 
th

es
e 
 
'
 ny
b 
a
 w
no

ke
 o
r 
in
 p
a
n
 a
re
 l
o 
b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
il

bo
ut

 M
e
 e
xp

re
ss

 sw
if

te
r;

p
en
ni
ou
io
n 
of
 Py

tt
ul

ec
to

ni
at

 I
nt
 em
at

io
na

L 
A
l
 d
es

ig
ns

 i
nd
ic
at
ed
 i
n 
m
e
s
e
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
ar
e 
P
r
o
l
.
d
Y
 o
f 
A
r
0
u
i
.
.
.1
.

1
.

1.
.
.0
.
.
.1
- 

no
PY
89
18
. t

es
en
fe
d 
(
0
1
2
0
1
1
.

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64
th
 S
tr
ee
t

No
rt
h 
Mi

am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

N
O
R
T
H
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

N
.T
.S
.

A
0
-
1
7



AR
QU
IT
EC
TO
NI
CA

2
9
0
0
 O
a
k
 A
v
e
n
u
e
,
 M
ia
mi
, 
F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

T
 3
05

.3
72

.1
81

2 
F
 3
05

.3
72

.1
17

5

N
o
 o
oP

ie
d 
da

ds
mi

ss
io

ns
. 
re
Pr
od
oc
ao
hS
. 
Or
 el

ec
tr

on
ic

 m
ao

lp
el

ed
ed

 o
f  
s
o
y
 p
o
l
o
.
 of
 t
he

se
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
in
 w
ho

le
 o
r 
in
 p
a
d
 a
m
 t
o 
b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
it
ho
ut
 t
he

 e
xp

re
ss

 m
it
te
n

pe
rt
ni
ss
io
n 
of
 A
rq

ui
te

ct
on

ic
a 
ln

te
ne

d.
ta

t 
A
l
 d
es

ig
ns

 i
nd
ic
at
ed
 i
n 
th
e
s
e
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
ar
e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o
f 
Ar
qu
il
ec
to
ni
ca
 I
nt

em
el

io
na

l.
 A
l
 c
op
yr
ig
ht
s 
re

se
rv

ed
 (
c)

 2
0
1
1
.

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64

th
 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Mi
am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

W
E
S
T
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

N
.T
.S
.

A
0
-
1
8



!
W
A
R
D
 S
l
t

 p

(
II
AB
LO
AL
 '
L
A
M
M

R
A
M
O

1
A
L
I
E
D
 S
A
I
L
S
O
 L
A
.
 M
U
 /
4

A
W
O
L
,
 S
B
A
S
O

w
i
p
e
 2
1
6
7
4
.
0
 a
r
i
a
 L
.
A
S
S

P
A
R
C
.
 L
l
a
m
a
s
!
 N
A
V
I
N
 L
A
M
B

;B
R
A
C
T
 S
E
R
S
T
A
N
T
 Q
F
 
c
u
s
s

D
E
T
A
I
L
 #
1

D
E
T
A
I
L
 #
2

N
O
T
E
:
 R
E
F
E
R
 T
O
 A
O-
I
5-
A
O-
1
8
 F
O
R
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N
S

P
A
W
E
D
 S
R
A
7
C
0

F L
A
W
E
D
 S
T
I
C
L
>

O
rA

NC
OA

L 
A
I
L
A
M
U
N
 W
A
N
G

b
rA
il
if
f.
AA
E 
L
I
A
L-
1
 I
ES

IS
TA

MT
 L
E
A
R
 G
L
A
S
S

P
A
N
E
D
 S
A
C
C
O
 L
A
B
 G
O
B
E

B
A
I
L
E
D
 S
T
U
C
C
O
 N

P
L
A
T
E
D
 M
C
P
:

00
B
R
A
C
B
C
 A
A
.
K
7
 A
f
9
S
T
A
K
r
 L
E
A
N
 L
A
S
S

AR
QU

IT
EC

TO
NI

CA
2
8
0
0
 O
a
l
c
A
s
m
s
.
 M
a
n
i
,
 F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

T
3
0
5
.
3
7
2
.
1
8
1
2
 
F
3
0
5
.
3
7
2
.
1
1
7
5

N
o
 c
o
p
i
e
s
,
 tr
an
sm
is
si
an
s.
 r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
l
o
n
s
,
 a
e
l
e
W
0
e
d
C
 m
a
n
i
p
u
i
a
d
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
or
ti
on
 o
f 
t
h
e
s
e
 m
a
w
e
y
a
 i
n 
w
h
o
l
e
 o
r
 n
 p
ar

t 
a
r
e
 t
o 
b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
it

ho
ut

 t
h
e
 e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 w
ri

tt
en

P
er
88
11
8.
10
1A
rq
ui
re
ct
se
lc
s 
In
le
rn
sP
on
st
 A
l
 d
e
s
i
g
n
s
 i
nd

ic
at

ed
 i
n 
t
h
e
s
e
 d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
 a
r
e
 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
of
 A
rp
oi
te
ct
on
ic
a 
In
te
rn
at
io
na
l.
 A
l
 c
op
yr
ig
ht
s 
re
se
rv
ed
 (
d
)
 7
0
1
1
.

R
E
A
D
 C
AP
IT
AL
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64
th
 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt
h 
Mi

am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
U
R
E
 E
L
E
M
E
N
T
S

N
.T
.S
.

A
0
-
1
9



I

M
I

1.
2•
I

M
I

M
T

I
L
i
i

0
 E
LM
(!
d
T,

 5
0
A
N
G
V
1
8

I
 

I

I

w
t

.
1

ti
er

U
r

t

.
 

E
L
 ,
 

TT
'

 -
V 
R
O
A
 W
W
I

t
V
a

$
I
 

I

1

W
U

W
I

U
M

W
I

E
L
 •
6
1.4
.

1
7
T
4
1
0
4
0
1

41)
 T
"
.
6

I
 

I

I

lA
ll
,

O
W

a
n

W
I

b
I
_
_
L
. t

5
4
s
e
 i
s
,
 O
A

I
 

I

I

a
n

La
rr

W
I

m
e

$
L
a
c
e

L.
 .
.
.5,
-r

ts
 1 .-

e•
 .
4,
0
,

'
.
3.
8
-
,

I
 

I

u
x

O
n

M
T

i
$
 a.
 

02
-8
41
.0
,

I A
A

M
T

io
n

im
i

if
if
Es
 2

I
 

I

°
l
i
q
.

M
U
M
 M
O
O

e
a

M
t

E
l
 •
 is
si

r 
r
i
2
A
N
3
.
5

U
M
 1

A R
QU
IT
EC
TO
NI
CA

2
9
0
0
 O
a
k
 A
v
e
n
u
e
.
 M
ia

mi
, 
F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

T
 3
05

.3
72

.1
81

2 
F
 3
05

.3
72

.1
17

5

N
o
 c
op
ie
s,
 t
ra

ns
mi

ss
io

ns
. 
re
pr
od
uc
tN
ns
, 
or
 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 
ma

ni
pu

la
ti

on
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
or

ti
on

 o
r 
th

es
e 
dr
aw
in
gs
 F
 w
ho

le
 o
r 
in
 p
ar
t 
a
m
 t
o 
b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
it
ho
ut
 M
e
 e
xp

re
ss

 w
ri
tt
en

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o
f 
Ar
gu
it
ec
to
ni
ca
 I
nt
er
na
ti
on
al
. 

Al
l 
de

si
gn

s 
in

di
ca

te
d 
in
 t
he

se
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
ar

e 
pr
op
er
ty
 o
f 
Ap

ui
te

ct
on

ic
a 
In
te
rn
at
io
na
l.
 N
 c
op

yr
ig

ht
s 
re

se
rv

ed
 (
0
)
2
0
1
1
.

RE
AD

 C
AP
IT
AL
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64
th
 S
tr
ee
t

No
rt
h 
Mi

am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

S
E
C
T
I
O
N

N
.T
.S

O
A
0
-
2
0



rs
1A

5I
NJ

E

SP
AC

ES
 

J
I 

ti
.

Rd
OE

'
''
''
.

a
P
O

I
M

. .
.5

3P
AC

ES

. 1 
t

Er
 5
.6
0 5
P
 6
10
- 1
/
0
0
)

LI
VE

L 
a

I
W
E

J
 

I
At
 s
a
l
,
.

:
 
t

--
-
-
-
j

EL
 •
 13
 -6
1 (
K
A
P
 P
CV

D1

EY
F

a

A
,

P
P

15
 S
PA
CE
S

1
1

I 
aL

.6
:1

1.
 (7

1,
0.

11
6V

0)

0

-
-_

__

m
a

.
3

15
 9
PI
CE
S

i 
t

EL
. 
AL
S
:
,

 M
r
,
 P
M

LE
VE
L 
5

uh
ri

I 
t

EL
 5
1
5
 e
5
 -

ir

N
 
0

a

1 
I

Et
 s
pA

CE
S

U
.
 
t

EL
 
AL
3
54 
-0

1 E
a/

.0
10

30
,

a
AS

 S
PA
CE
S

EL
 -

5L2
S3 
-5.

 a
sc

Av
ar

oa
,

LV
EL
a

x
.

hi
to
rt,

1
 
'

.7
,

I

EL
 
.1

5.
11
- 
C
a
-
M
0
/
0
1

.
1
.
,
,
,
,

la
 S
aA
CE
S

z
gl
°
 E
l 
Or;
 

1,
-0,
0
0
)

A
R
O
U
I
T
E
C
T
O
N
I
C
A

2
9
0
0
 O
a
k
 A
v
e
n
u
e
.
 M
ia

mi
. 
F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

T
 3
05

.3
72

.1
81

2 
F
 3
05

.3
72

.1
17

5

N
o
 c
op
ie
s,
 tr

an
sm

is
si

on
s,

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

ns
. 
or
 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 
ma

ni
pu

la
ti

on
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
or

ti
on

 o
f 
M
e
s
e
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
in
 w
ho

le
 o
r 
in
 p
a
n
 a
n
,
 to

 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
it
ho
ut
 t
oe
 e
xp

re
ss

 w
ri
tt
en

p
er

mi
ss

io
n 
of

 A
rg
ui
te
ct
on
ic
a 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 
AN

 d
es

ig
ns

 i
nd
ic
at
ed
 i
n 
M
e
s
e
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
ar

e 
pr
op
er
ty
 o
f 
Ar
qu
it
ec
to
ni
ca
 I
nt
em
al
io
na
l.
 A
I
 c
op

yr
ig

ht
s 
re

se
rv

ed
 (

ci
 2
0
1
1
.

R
E
A
D
 C
AP
IT
AL
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64
th
 S
tr

ee
t

N
or
th
 M
ia

mi
 B
ea

ch
, 
FL

S
E
C
T
I
O
N

N
.T

.S
A
O-

21



AR
QU
IT
EC
TO
NI
CA

2
9
0
0
 O
a
k
 A
v
e
n
u
e
,
 M
ia
mi
, 
F
L
 3
3
1
3
3

T
 3
05

.3
72

.1
81

2 
F
 3
05

.3
72

.1
17

5

N
o
 c
op
ie
s,
 tr
a
n
s
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
,
 re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
s.

 o
r 
el
ec
tr
on
ic
 m
an

ip
ul

at
io

n 
of
 a
n
y
 c
or
do
n 
of

 M
e
s
e
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
in
 s
i
b
*
 o
r 
in

 p
ar
t 
ar
e 
to

 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 w
ar
ie
st
 t
he

 e
xp

re
ss

 v
ad
ie
n

pe
rm
is
si
on
 o
f 
An

si
te

ct
oN

ca
 i
nt
em
ad
on
al
. 
A
l
 d
es

ig
ns

 i
nd
ic
at
ed
 i
n 
M
e
s
e
 d
ra
wi
ng
s 
ar

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o
f 
A
r
a
l
 it
ec

to
ri

me
 i
nt
em
ad
on
al
. 
A
I
 c
op

yr
ig

ht
s 
re

se
rv

ed
 (
0
2
9
1
1
.

R
E
A
D
 C
AP

IT
AL

 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S

2
1
4
5
 N
E
 1
64
th
 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt
h 
Mi

am
i 
Be

ac
h,

 F
L

R
E
N
D
E
R
I
N
G

A
0
-
2
2



t
o

1 
B
R
-
A
t

2
 
B
R
-
8
t

r- 
-

2
B
R
-
8
1

B
R
-
A
t
 

B
E
-
B
1
 

2
B
R
-
E
t
 

B
R
-
a
l

—
 —
 

LatitRottit

B
R
I
A
1
 

B
R
-
B
t

'1-. .,, 
-
6
 

,
,
_
 

3 r-
, 
•
 
I
I
I
 

r
-.

2
1.,..1...
p
....,Wmgr 1

 
 

I I 
I 

,,,,,_a, 
:
1
 

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

I 
I 

I
1.'. I

X
,

 :
 

I 
in ,:.•

—fill 
fill

no_ 
,,,,,._„, 

i 
H
 

I 
3
0
. B
R
I
A
I

i
t
i

„
,
.
.
.
 s
i
a
=
 
 

R.
 
.

1, 
—
_
_
 
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 
 

4
"

'
 e
.
' 
'
 

1
 

p
E
R
K
I
N
G

-
-
 

s
o
 =
-
 

 
)
 

I
 

 
 

M
N
 
m
a
n
 
 

I

..,,

C.
 

.t.E.C-E
S

E 
 

6
R
I
A
, 

-
-
-
-
 

 .
it, t 

'' 
ti

I 

8
.
, 
4
 

,14Q
T

,,S
 

B
R
 -
B
3

1.:6

Q
A
D
I
N
S
 

1
!
 11 

I 

4
B
O
A
R
D

Y
O
G
A
 

P
A
Nct„..,
T
E

1
0
 
X
 
3
0
'
 

'
C'
E'
N'E T

ES
ES

o
 
X

L
O
A
D
I
N
G

 ,
,,T 

 
8

R
r
 T
A
I
L

S ̂
 

R
E
T
A
I
L
 

FtETEJL 
V
O
R
.
E
D

R
E
T
A
I
L
 

R
E
T
A
I
L

R
E
T
A
I
L
 

T
E
A
a
r
+
G

M
A
S
 
S
E
T
 
B
A
G
<

N
E
 164th S

T
R
E
E
T

P
U.E'L E

 
Ot4p..,E

S
C
R
 

s
o
R
T

D
R
A
I
N
A
G
E
 
N
O
T
E

A
L
L
 
S
I
T
E
 
D
R
A
I
N
 

T
O
 
B
E

C
E
N
T
a
N
E
D
 
O
N
 
S
I
T
E
 
A
N
D

D
I
S
P
O
S
E
D
 
O
E
 
I
N
T
O
 
D
E
E
P

IN
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
W
E
L
L
S
 
O
R
 
O
T
H
E
R

S
I
L
I
T
A
8
L
E
 
L
I
E
N-10C 

T
O
 
B
E

D
E
 T
E
R
I
A
I
N
E
D
 
A
E
 T
E
R
 
A
N
A
L
Y
S
I
S

ID
 
S
O
I
L
 
C
O
N
D
I
T
I
O
N
S

j
r
.
1
.41 

1,1=

t:
S
 6
'
0
8
7
 O
F
F
I
e
f

P
4
R
C
E
L

O
n
e
S
e
e
d

I 
H

L
P
 -1



October 5, 2015

Page 6

EXHIBIT "C"

DEVELOPMENT TEAM EXPERIENCE

STCA1:N 1A1 LAVFR MIt likVVIISSI AL1-1A1)lif 111-FRSON, pA



READ Capital Group ("RC") is a Miami-based real estate development company with extensive knowledge of the

market. RC scouts and selects investment opportunities that promise a competitive return for its partners. The

principals of RC, Jose Malabet and Rafael A. Diaz, have developed prestigious residential projects in South

Florida over the last 15 years.

Jose Malabet — Partner

Mr. Malabet is a co-founder of RC and has been involved in real estate acquisitions and development for the

past 20 years. His areas of expertise are in investment banking for his real estate development and construction

properties where he oversees al l areas of land acquisitions, financial structuring, and acquisitions of rental and

commercial properties. During his career, he has developed real estate projects totaling more than 250 units

with another 550 units in the pre-development stages. He has also arranged financing for projects in excess of

$ 1 50 mi l l ion in loan and credit faci l ities. Mr. Malabet has an M.B.A. from La-Salle in Barcelona, Spain.

Rafael A. Diaz — Partner

Mr. Diaz is a co-founder of RC. Prior to establishing RC, Mr. Diaz held a variety of different position in the

finance and real estate industries over the past 15 years. Mr. Diaz began his career with Mass Mutual Financial

Group, then joined Citicorp Investment Services as its Vice President of Investment, and then transitioned to

Wachovia Securities where he managed a portfolio of over $30 mi l l ion for 80 clients located al l over the world.

I n 2009, Mr. Diaz Mansitioned full-time into the real estate industry when he rounded Cadi Investment Group

("Cadi"), a real estate firm that owns and manages multi-family properties, retai l shopping centers and office

b uildings. In 2010, Cadi joined Denciiy Development to create Avenue 4 Equity Partners. Mr. Diaz has

structured, negotiated and managed over $50 mi l l ion of real estate transactions over the past 5 years. He

personally oversees acquisitions, structures proposed development budgets for al l new projects, oversees the

d rafting of al l legal documents for al l deals, and assists in arranging financing, overseeing construction, and

marketing of al l projects.

Jay Jacobson - Development Consultant

Eden Multifamily LLC

Eden Multifamily LLC ("Eden") was formed as a boutique multifamily residential development, investment, and

consulting firm designed to capitalize on unique off-market properties within targeted infi l l submarkets across



South Florida with a specific emphasis on Miami-Dade, Broward and Palm Beach counties. Eden's founder and

managing partners, Mr. Jay Jacobson, has over a 25-year career in the multifamily industry directly developed in

excess of 25,000 units, invested in or acquired another 40,000 units, and has raised hundreds of mi l l ions of

dollars in investment capital for projects located in over 30 sub-markets in 22 cities

I mmediately, prior to founding Eden, Mr. Jacobson ser✓ed as the President of Stiles Resideniial Group and is a

former partner with Wood Partners. Previously, he was cit senior director of multifamily investment with Goldman

Sachs Real Estate Services and a managing director of Arch stone Communities Trust.



October 5, 2015
Page 7

EXHIBIT "D"

PROJECT CONTRACTOR EXPERIENCE

7-[101\1:N. \V'LAvuR .N11 1, 1,11 1: \11/11 1SSI,11k ALL1,A,D171 I S.:. S111'1:RSON.





L
a
z
a
r
o
 M
i
l
t
o
n
,
 =2
-
9
=
7

L
az

ar
o 
Mi

lt
on

 w
a
s
 b
or
n 

in
 H
av

an
a,

 C
u
b
a

in
 1
9
3
5
.
 L
az

ar
o 
gr
ad
ua
te
d 
fr
om
 H
a
v
a
n
a

U
ni

ve
rs

it
y 
wi

th
 a
 d
eg

re
e 
a
s
 a
 ci

vi
l 
en
gi
ne
er
 i
n

19
5
9
.
 A
ft
er
 r
ec
ei
vi
ng
 h
is

 d
eg
re
e 
La

za
ro

 l
ef
t

C
u
b
a
 i
n 
1
9
6
1
 t
o 
pu
rs
ue
 a
 li

fe
 a
n
d
 c
ar

ee
r 
in

th
e
 U
ni

te
d 
St
at
es
.

H
av
in
g 
w
o
r
k
e
d
 b
ri

ef
ly

 a
s
 a
n
 e
ng
in
ee
r,
 L
az

ar
o

fo
ll
ow
ed
 h
is

 e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

ri
al

 i
ns

ti
nc

ts
. 
H
e

m
o
v
e
d
 o
n
 t
o 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 a
n
d
 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

hi
s 
o
w
n
 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 i
n 
Mi
am
i,
 F
L

in
 1
9
6
4
.
 T
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 
hi

s 
ca

re
er

 L
az

ar
o 
ha

s
e
xc

el
le

d 
a
s
 a
 b
us
in
es
s 
m
a
n
 a
n
d
 h
a
s
 b
ui
lt
 a

re
pu
ta
ti
on
 f
or
 h
on
es
ty
 a
n
d
 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

li
sm

.
H
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
n 
ac
ti
ve
 m
e
m
b
e
r
 o
f 
th

e
A
me

ri
ca

n 
So

ci
et

y 
of
 C
iv
il
 E
ng
in
ee
rs
 a
s
 w
el
l

as
 t
he

 A
me

ri
ca

n 
Co

nc
re

te
 I
ns
ti
tu
te
.

A
l
e
x
 M
i
l
t
o
n
,
 V
ic
e  
Pr
es
id
en
t 
&
 C
O
O

A
ft
er
 g
ra
du
at
in
g 
fr
om
 B
el

en
 J
es
ui
t 
Pr

ep
ar

at
or

y
S
ch
oo
l,
 A
le
x 
co

nt
in

ue
d 
hi

s 
ed

uc
at

io
n 
pu

rs
ui

ng
a
 B
ac
he
lo
rs
 D
eg
re
e 

in
 C
iv

il
 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 f
ro
m

C
or
ne
ll
 U
ni
ve
rs
it
y.
 I
n 
1
9
9
0
 A
le
x 
e
a
m
e
d
 h
is

M
as

te
rs

 D
eg
re
e 

in
 C
iv
il
 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 f
ro
m

th
e
 M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 I
ns

ti
tu

te
 o
f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

,
S
ch

oo
l 
of
 C
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
.
 In

 1
9
9
2

A
le
x 
ob
ta
in
ed
 t
he

 S
ta

te
 o
f 
Fl
or
id
a 
Ge
ne
ra
l

C
on
tr
ac
to
rs
 L
ic
en
se
.

S
in

ce
 1
9
9
0
 A
le

x 
h
a
s
 s
er
ve
d 
a
s
 V
ic

e 
Pr
es
id
en
t

a
n
d
 C
O
O
 o
f 
Mi

lt
on

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n;
 A
le
x 
ha

s
ha
nd
le
d 
ov

er
 4
2
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
wi
th
 a
n
 e
st
im
at
ed

vo
l
u
m
e
 o
f 
we
ll
 o
ve

r 
$
2
2
6
 M
il

li
on

 d
ol
la
rs
 w
it
h 
th

e
la
rg

es
t 
pr
oj
ec
t 
be
in
g 
va
lu
ed
 a
t 
ov

er
 $
3
6
 M
il
li
on
. •

M
a
u
r
i
c
e
 M
i
l
t
o
n
,
 V
ic
e 
Pr
es
id
en
t

A
ls

o 
ha

vi
ng

 g
ra
du
at
ed
 f
ro
m 
Be

le
n 
Je
su
it

P
re
pa
ra
to
ry
 S
ch
oo
l 
in

 M
ia
mi
, 
Ma
ur
ic
e 
pu

rs
ue

d 
hi
s

de
gr

ee
 in

 e
ng
in
ee
ri
ng
 a
t 
th

e 
Un

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 
Fl

or
id

a.
W

hi
le

 a
tt

en
di

ng
 t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

it
y 
of
 F
lo
ri
da
 h
e 
w
a
s

a
 m
e
m
b
e
r
 o
f 
th

e 
Al
ph
a 
L
a
m
b
d
a
 D
el

ta
 H
on
or

S
oc

ie
ty

. 
Ma
ur
ic
e 
gr
ad
ua
te
d 
ne
ar
 t
he

 t
op

 o
f 
hi
s

c
la
ss
 in

 1
99

2.
 Af

te
r 
gr
ad
ua
ti
ng
 f
ro
m 
th

e 
Un
iv
er
si
ty

of
 Fl

or
id
a,
 M
au
ri
ce
 w
en
t 
o
n
 t
o 
ob

ta
in

 t
he

 S
ta

te
 o
f

Fl
or

id
a 
Ge
ne
ra
l 
Co
nt
ra
ct
or
s 
Li

ce
ns

e.

S
in
ce
 1
9
9
2
 M
au
ri
ce
 h
as
 s
er

ve
d 
a
s
 V
ic

e-
Pr

es
id

en
t

a
nd

 S
en

io
r 
Pr
oj
ec
t 
Ma
na
ge
r.
 M
au
ri
ce
 h
as

 o
ve
rs
ee
n

nu
me
ro
us
 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in
cl
ud
in
g:
 S
un
se
t 
Ga

rd
en

s,
F.
I.

U.
 R
es
id
en
ce
 H
al

l,
 S
h
o
m
a
 O
ff
ic
e 
Ce

nt
re

, S
ou
th

B
ea
ch
 M
an
io
t,
 C
o
c
o
 W
al

k 
Ex
pa
ns
io
n,
 Vi

ct
or

 H
ot
el
,

A
lh

am
br

a 
Gr
an
d 
P
I
R
7
R
 
Lo
ft
s 
at

 M
ay
fa
ir
, a
nd

 1
3
0
0

P
on

ce
 D
e
 L
eo

n 
Co
nd
om
in
iu
m.

M
il

to
n 
Co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
 1
3



Be
le
n 
Je

su
it

 P
re
pa
ra
to
ry
 S
ch
oo
l

fa
i
t
&

Es
ta
bl
is
he
d 
in

 1
9
6
5
,
 M
il

to
n 
Co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
 i
s a
 f
am

il
y 
o
w
n
e
d
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
,
 n
o
w
 i
nt
o 
it

s
se
c
o
n
d
 g
en

er
at

io
n.

 F
or
 o
ve
r 
fo

rt
y 
ye
ar
s 
Mi

lt
on

 C
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
ha
s 
st
ri
ve
d 
to
 c
re

at
e 
a

re
pu

ta
ti

on
 o
f 
ho

ne
st

y 
a
n
d
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na
li
sm
 i
n 
he

lp
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 a
n
d
 o
wn
er
s 
m
e
e
t
 th

ei
r

f i
na
nc
ia
l 
go
al
s.

M
il

to
n 
Co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
 h
as
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
wi
th
 t
he

 v
ar
io
us
 m
un

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s 
of
 M
ia

mi
-
D
a
d
e
 a
n
d

B
ro
wa
rd
 C
ou
nt
y,
 in

cl
ud
in
g 
Co

ra
l 
Ga
bl
es
, 
Ci

ty
 o
f 
Mi
am
i,
 M
ia

mi
 B
ea

ch
, 
a
n
d
 P
e
m
b
r
o
k
e

P
in
es
, 
a
s
 w
el
l 
a
s
 i
n 
th

e 
Ca
ri
bb
ea
n.

4
 

I 
Mi
lt
on
 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Mi
lt
on
 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
1
5



O
u
r
 m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 s
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 a
t 
Mi
lt
on
 C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 i
s:

To
 h
el

p 
de
ve
lo
pe
rs
 a
n
d
 o
w
n
e
r
s
 r
ea
li
ze
 t
he
ir

d
r
e
a
m
s
 a
n
d
 b
ri
ng
 t
he
ir
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
to
 f
ru

it
io

n.

To
 h
el
p 
dr

iv
e 
th
e 
de

si
gn

 p
ro

ce
ss

 b
y
 p
ro

vi
di

ng
a
cc

ur
at

e 
co

st
 i
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 t
o 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 a
n
d
 t
he

ir
d
es
ig
n 
t
e
a
m
s
.

To
 p
ro
vi
de
 t
h
e
 b
es

t 
pe

rs
on

al
 s
er
vi
ce
 t
o 
he

lp
 g
u
i
d
e

d
ev
el
op
er
s 
a
n
d
 o
w
n
e
r
s
 t
hr
ou
gh
 t
h
e
 c
on
st
ru
ct
io
n

p
ro

ce
ss

.

To
 b
e
 p
er
so
na
ll
y 
in

vo
lv

ed
 i
n 
ev
er
y 
st

ep
 o
f 
th
e

c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr
oc
es
s.

S
a
n
 L
or
en
zo
 C
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
i
u
m

a
l

6
 

1 
Mi

lt
on

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

S
h
o
m
a
 O
ff
ic
e 
Bu
il
di
ng



C
A
P
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

Mi
lt
on
 C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 h
a
s
 a
 w
i
d
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f

e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 i
n 
v
a
r
i
o
u
s
 t
y
p
e
s
 o
f
 c
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
a
n
d

d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 i
nc
lu
di
ng
:

H
ot
el
s

C
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
i
u
m
s

H
ig

h,
 m
id
, 
a
n
d
 l
ow

-r
is

e 
ap
ar
tm
en
t 
bu

il
di

ng
s

In
st

it
ut

io
na

l 
w
o
r
k
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 b
a
n
k
s
 a
n
d
 s
ch
oo
ls

W
ar
eh
ou
se
s 
a
n
d
 s
up
er
ma
rk
et
s

H
i-
en
d 

re
si
de
nt
ia
l

A
n
d
 o
ff
ic
e 
de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
 i
nc
lu
di
ng
 t
en
an
t 
bu

il
d 
ou
ts

M
il
to
n 
Co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
 h
a
s
 a
 b
r
o
a
d
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f

k
n
o
w
l
e
d
g
e
 i
n 
va
ri
ou
s 
te
ch
ni
ca
l 
a
s
p
e
c
t
s
 o
f

c
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
in
cl
ud
in
g:

A
rc
hi
te
ct
ur
al
 e
x
p
o
s
e
d
 c
on
cr
et
e

R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 
co
nc
re
te
 a
n
d
 m
a
s
o
n
r
y

P
os

t-
te
ns
io
n 
st
ru
ct
ur
es

P
re
-c
as
t 
a
n
d
 p
re

-f
ab
ri
ca
te
d 
jo

is
t 
s
y
s
t
e
m
s

C
ur
ta
in
 w
al
l 
s
y
s
t
e
m
s

P
la

za
 d
e
c
k
 w
at

er
pr

oo
fi

ng
 s
y
s
t
e
m
s

C
hi
ll
 w
at

er
, 
co
ol
in
g 
to

we
rs

 a
n
d
 s
pl
it
 m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l 
s
y
s
t
e
m
s

C
oa
st
al
 s
ea

wa
ll

s,
 ri

p-
ra
p 
a
n
d
 o
th

er
 m
ar

in
e 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

A
n
d
 d
e
e
p
 f
ou

nd
at

io
n 
de

wa
te

ri
ng

M
il
to
n 
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
'
s
 e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 i
n
c
l
u
d
e
s
 n
e
w

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 a
n
d
 r
es
to
ra
ti
on
 o
f
 e
xi
st
in
g 
a
n
d

h
is
to
ri
c 
bu
il
di
ng
s.

O
th
er
 s
er

vi
ce

s 
of

fe
re

d 
b
y
 M
il

to
n 
Co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on

in
cl
ud
e:

P
re
-c
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
bu
dg
et
in
g

A
dv
ic
e 
o
n
 d
es
ig
n 
t
e
a
m
 s
el
ec
ti
on

P
la
n 
re
vi
ew
s

V
al
ue
 e
ng
in
ee
ri
ng
 o
f 
ex
is
ti
ng
 p
la
ns

C
os
t 
co
nt
ro
l

Fi
el
d 
te
st
in
g

A
nd
 m
at
er
ia
l 
se
le
ct
io
ns

II
I8

 I
 M
il
to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on

L

Mi
lt

on
 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th

e 
be
st
 c
on
tr
ac
to
rs
 f
or

 d
ea
li
ng
 w
it
h 
th

e
p
la
nn
in
g 
a
n
d
 l
og

is
ti

cs
 i
nv
ol
ve
d 
in
 s
it
e 
de

wa
te

ri
ng

.

W
e
 h
av
e 
ex
pe
ri
en
ce
 i
n 
de
wa
te
ri
ng
 o
pe
ra
ti
on
s 
fo
r 
b
a
s
e
m
e
n
t
 c
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 

in
 c
oa
st
al

s
a
n
d
y
 a
re
as
 a
n
d
 r
oc
ky
 u
rb
an
 a
re
as
. 
E
a
c
h
 o
n
e
 p
ro
vi
de
s 
di
ff
er
en
t 
a
n
d
 u
ni
qu
e 
ch
al
le
ng
es
 t
o 
b
e

so
lv
ed
 w
it
h 
in
di
vi
du
al
iz
ed
 s
ol
ut
io
ns
.

O
ur
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
in
 w
el
l-
po
in
t 
sy
st
em
s,
 r
e-
in
je
ct
io
n,
 d
e
e
p
 w
el
l 
wa
te
r 
di
sp
os
al
, 
se
ca
nt
 w
al
l

s
ys
te
ms
, 
ba
rr
ie
r 
wa
ll
 s
ys
te
ms
, 
fo
un
da
ti
on
 s
ys
te
ms
, 
pe
ri
me
te
r 
wa
te
rp
ro
of
in
g 
sy
st
em
s 
a
n
d

m
at
er
ia
ls
 w
il
l 
in
su
re
 t
ha
t 
yo
ur
 p
ro
je
ct
 s
ta
rt
s 
of
f 
ri
gh
t f

ro
m 
th
e 
gr
ou
nd
 u
p.

W
he
th
er
 y
ou
r 
b
a
s
e
m
e
n
t
 i
s 5
 f
ee
t 
or
 1
5
 f
ee
t 
de
ep
, 
e
n
c
o
m
p
a
s
s
e
s
 a
n
 e
nt
ir
e 
ci
ty
 b
lo
ck
 o
r 
is

c
on
st
ra
in
ed
 b
y
 a
dj
ac
en
t 
st
ru
ct
ur
es
, 
Mi
lt
on
 C
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
c
a
n
 p
ut
 it

 i
n 
a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 it

 d
ry
.

M
il

to
n 
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 i
s 
fu

ll
y 
b
o
n
d
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
s
u
r
e
d
.

W
e
 c
a
n
 b
o
n
d
 i
nd

iv
id

ua
l 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 t
o 
$
6
0
 M
il
li
on

O
ur
 b
on
di
ng
 l
in
e 
ru

ns
 t
o 
ov

er
 $
1
0
0
 M
il

li
on

 w
or

th
 o
f 
wo
rk
.

M
il

to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 1
9



'
m
a
x
i
r
k
l
e
A
t
N

10
 I

 M
il

to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on

Al
to
s 
d
e
 M
ia
mi
 C
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
i
u
m

M
il

to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 

1
11

Mi
lt
on
 C
on
st
ru
ct
io
n'
s

up
pe
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

c
on
si
st
s 
of
 l
ic
en
se
d

g
en

er
al

 c
on
tr
ac
to
rs
 a
n
d

p
ro
fe
ss
io
na
l 
en
gi
ne
er
s.

T
hi
s 
t
e
a
m
 o
f 
tr

ai
ne

d 
a
n
d

e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
gi

ve
s 
th
e 

fir
m
 a
n
 e
nh
an
ce
d

a
bi
li
ty
 t
o 
so
lv
e 
th

e 
mu

lt
it

ud
e

of
 is

su
es

 a
ri
si
ng
 d
ur
in
g 
th

e
pl

an
ni

ng
 a
n
d
 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
of

 e
ve

ry
 p
ro

je
ct

.

T
h
e
 fi
rm
's
 h
is

to
ry

 h
as

gi
ve
n 

it
s 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 
bu
il
di
ng
 u
nd

er
th
e
 t
ou
gh
es
t 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
co
d
e
s
 i
n 
th

e 
Un

it
ed

S
ta
te
s,
 i
nc
lu
di
ng
 h
ig
h

ve
lo
ci
ty
 w
in
d 
zo

ne
s.

 Th
is

e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 
pr

ov
id

es
im
po
rt
an
t 
as

si
st

an
ce

to
 t
he

 fi
rm
's
 cl

ie
nt
s.
 A
n

e
xt

en
si

ve
 k
no

wl
ed

ge
of

 l
oc
al
 c
o
d
e
s
 a
n
d
 l
oa
n

p
ro
ce
du
re
s 
al
lo
ws
 t
he

fir
m
 t
o 
w
o
r
k
 c
lo
se
ly
 w
it
h

bo
th

 c
iv
ic
 o
ff
ic
ia
ls
 a
n
d

le
nd
in
g 
in

st
it

ut
io

ns
.



Mi
lt
on
 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
st

ri
ve

s 
to
 d
ev
el
op
 a
 h
ig
h 
le
ve
l

of
 c
om

mu
ni

ca
ti

on
 w
it
h 

al
l i

nt
er

es
te

d 
pa

rt
ie

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
in
 e
ac
h 

pr
oj
ec
t.
 T
o
 a
cc
om
pl
is
h 
th

is
, t
he
 fi
r
m
 p
la

ce
s

s
pe

ci
al

 f
oc
us
 o
n
 p
er
so
na
l 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
b
y
 t
he
 p
ri

nc
ip

al
s,

va
lu
e 
a
d
d
e
d
 e
ng
in
ee
ri
ng
, 
a
n
d
 a
tt
en
ti
on
 t
o 
de
ta
il
.

M
il
to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 r
ec

og
ni

ze
s 
th
at
 t
he
 fi
rm

's
re
sp
on
si
ve
ne
ss
 a
n
d
 t
he
 a
va

il
ab

il
it

y 
of
 u
pp

er
 l
ev

el
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 c
an

 p
ro
ve
 c
ru

ci
al

 d
ur

in
g 
a
 p
ro

je
ct

's
fi
na
nc
in
g 
a
n
d
 d
ev
el
op
me
nt
al
 p
ha
se
s.
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

w
or
ks
 a
s
 a
 t
e
a
m
 p
ro
mo
ti
ng
 o
p
e
n
 a
n
d
 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 
li
ne
s

of
 c
om

mu
ni

ca
ti

on
 t
o 
m
a
k
e
 t
he
 p
ro
ce
ss
 e
as

ie
r 
a
n
d

m
or
e 
ef

fi
ci

en
t.

.1
11
11
1.
11
1

M
in

or
ca

 C
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
i
u
m
s

Al
ha

mb
ra

 G
r
a
n
d
 P
la
za

M
il

to
n 
Co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
 

1
1
3



So
ut

h 
B
e
a
c
h
 M
ar
ri
ot
t

14
 I

 M
il

to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on

Vi
ct
or
 H
ot
el

M
il
to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 s
ta
nd
s 
re

ad
y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 i
ts
 k
n
o
w
l
e
d
g
e
,
 e
xp

er
ti

se
 a
n
d
 e
ne

rg
y 
to

he
lp
 o
ur

 c
li
en
ts
 p
ro

sp
er

.

Fr
o
m
 s
it

e 
w
o
r
k
 a
n
d
 p
ou

ri
ng

 f
ou

nd
at

io
n 
to

 c
u
s
t
o
m
 a
n
d
 h
ig

hl
y 
cr
af
te
d 
in
te
ri
or
 fi
ni
sh
es
,

M
il
to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 c
on
si
st
en
tl
y 
ap
pl
ie
s 
it
s 
ti

me
 t
es
te
d 
pr

in
ci

pa
ls

 f
or

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
ll

y
c
om
pl
et
in
g 
e
a
c
h
 p
ro
je
ct
 a
s
 t
he

ir
 c
li

en
ts

 d
e
m
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 t
he
ir
 a
rc
hi
te
ct
s 
en

vi
si

on
ed

.

M
il

to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 1
1
5
 1
1
1



F
E
A
T
U
R
E
D

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

Vi
st
as

•
11

11
C

•
%

I
N
 

El
 P
a 
NI

14
 u
s
 

ip
p 
W

m'
 N
M

11
11
.
 l
u
v

 Fl
a

I'.

• 1
:0
10
:

14
rr

i:
; 

le
rr

11
1

P
Y

•
 
N
O
 

I 
II 
RI
P r
 

Fl
 

!
T
I
P

ko
 

r
•

e 
P

S
P:
 

pi t
ti

lv
il

.
 I

L.
'
 

11

Lo
ft

s 
at

 S
o
u
t
h
 B
e
a
c
h

D
o
u
g
l
a
s
 C
o
v
e

M
i
l
t
o
n
 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
I 
1
7



Bl
ue
 R
iv

ie
ra

Su
ns

et
 G
a
r
d
e
n
s
 C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

M
il

to
n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 1

1
9





Oduher 5, 2015

Page 8

EXHIBIT "E"

LENDER COMMITMENT LETTER

YFEAR NS \VEAVLR L.HIR \A/LISS LE R ALHADE SIT IL RSON.



 
 

 

                   

 

WELLS FARGO CENTER  |  333 SE 2nd AVENUE  |  SUITE 2540  |  MIAMI, FL  33131  |  305 373 6650  |  BERKADIA.COM 

 

 

 

349 Unit Multi-family Development Project - 2145 NE 164 Street, North Miami 

October 15, 2015 

This Term Sheet provides an indication of potential proposed terms to be considered by Berkadia 
Commercial Mortgage (“Berkadia”) in connection with arranging financing on the Property (as defined 
below).   

Property: Multi-family Development Project with 349 Units totaling 304,598 square feet 
and 10,985 square feet of ground floor retail space located at 2145 NE 164 
Street, North Miami, Florida 33162  (the “Property”).  

Loan Amount:  51,700,000.  Maximum proceeds available subject to (a) a maximum loan-to-
value ratio at closing not to exceed 70% and (c) a minimum debt yield of 9%.  
Additional factors, including but not limited to, the credit underwriting of the 
proposed borrower and its principals may also influence the final loan amount.  

Term:      3 year loan terms, with 2 (1) year options.   

Interest Rate: The rate will be determined based on the requested loan amount and term, as 
well as the leverage and other structural requests of the borrower.  Current 
market pricing is approximately 225-300 basis points over the 1 Month LIBOR 
which equates to a current all-in rate of roughly 2.50 – 3.25%. 

Amortization:       25 years  

Lender Fee:         1.00% of the Loan Amount 

Borrower/Principal: Borrower and the Principal(s) of Borrower are subject to lender’s review and 
approval for appropriate legal structure, credit worthiness and experience.  

Guarantee  Recourse 

Escrows/Reserves: Required for, but not limited to, taxes, insurance and replacement reserves. 

Berkadia Fee:          1.00% of the Loan Amount  

 
Brad Williamson 
Senior Director 

Phone    786-646-2580 
Brad.Williamson@Berkadia.com 



Odober 5, 2015

Po g A 9

EXHIBIT "F"

PROJECT MARKET STUDY

S III\IZN WC:AV IHE MILI.LIVVLISSLLR ALI IA1)1_11' c , 1'11 I l'RJ_)N,



I N I 1 Y
i h r t“A1 1 0 1 A 1 ff .%

Comparative

Market

Analysis

Prepared for

Jose Malabet

For property at

2145 NE 164

North Miami,

Alexander Sherman
Affinity International Realty
999 Brickell Ave

Miami, FL 33131

Office: 305-376-4145

Direct: 305-376-4145

Cell: 786-280-3692

Fax: 305-755-0223

Email: ashermanemetaffinitv.com 

www.AffinitvMiami.com 

/A, I I INI f Y
I NT E RTI At I ONAL REALTY



g ll1111111111111111111111111111111C:3,-

July 23, 2015

Jose Malabet

Dear Jose,

I appreciate the opportunity to provide you with a Comparative Market Analysis for your property.
Prepared exclusively for you, this analysis contains a summary of the recent real estate

transactions in your area for properties that are similar to yours. While none of the properties
included in this analysis is exactly like yours, they do provide a good basis by which to compare

your property with the 'competition'.

The following pages contain descriptions of each property whether it is currently available for

sale, recently sold, or was listed but did not sell. A short description of each property is
provided, followed by a summary table of each property's key features, which allows you to easily

compare the features of your property with others in your area.

Your property may have special features or improvements that could substantially affect the price

range in which it should be listed. We will discuss pricing in more detail after you have had a

chance to review the enclosed information.

Please give me a call if you have any questions or would like any additional information. I look

forward to working with you and selling your property quickly.

Sincerely,

Alexander Sherman
Affinity International Realty
999 Brickell Av. Suite 540
Miami, FL 33131
Office: 305-376-4145 Direct: 305-376-4145
Cell: 786-280-3692
Fax: 305-755-0223
Email: ashermanacietaffinitv.com 
Web Site: www.AffinitvMiami.com 



Prepared for Jose Malabet

2145 NE 164

No Photo Available

#Bedrooms: 2

#Full/#Half Baths: 2

Square Footage: 1,000

Approx. Lot Size:

Year Built:

Alexander Sherman, Affinity International Realty

999 Brickell Av. Suite 540, Miami, FL 33131

Office: 305-376-4145 I Direct: 305-376-4145 I Cell: 786-280-3692 I Fax: 305-755-0223



Comparative Market Summary

Ref # # Beds #FB/HB LivArea Year Built Lot SqFt Type List Price Sale Price

2 2 1,000 SqFt

2145 NE 164, North Miami #Grg/Cpt:

Condo

Pool: Waterfront: DOM:

A2123714 2 2 / 0 1,480 SqFt 1990

16529 NE 26 AV # 4A, UN# 4A, North Miami Be #Grg/Cpt: 2 /

A2084745 3 3 / 1 1,967 SqFt 2007

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 507, UN# 507, North #Grg/Cpt: 1 /

A2078708 3 3 / 0 1,801 SqFt 2007

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2006, UN# 2006, Norl #Grg/Cpt: 2 /

A2130299 3 3 / 0 1,822 SqFt 2007 / Resale

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1206, UN# 1206, Nod #Grg/Cpt: 0 /

A2136813 3 3 / 0 1,801 SqFt 2007

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2203, UN# 2203, Nod #Grg/Cpt: 2 /

A2135651 2 2 / 1 1,603 SqFt 2007

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1802, UN# 1802, Norl #Grg/Cpt: 1 /

A2141455 3 3 / 0 1,822 SqFt 2007 / Resale

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 806, UN# 806, North I #Grg/Cpt: 0 /

A2032047 3 2 / 0 1,743 SqFt 2007

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 804, UN# 804, North I #Grg/Cpt: 2 /

0 Townhouse

0 Pool: Y Waterfront: Y

4 $ 2,550

DOM: A

0 Condo

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N

$ 2,500

DOM: A

0 Condo

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N

4 $ 2,350

DOM: A

1,800 Condo

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N

$ 2,300

DOM: A

0 Condo

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N

4 $ 2,300

DOM: A

0 Condo

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N

$ 2,250

DOM: A

1,822 Condo

1 Pool: Y Waterfront: N

4 $ 2,250

DOM: A

0 Condo

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N

t $ 2,200

DOM: A

07/23/15 * (c) 2004 - Southeast Florida MLS -- INFORMATION IS BELIEVED ACCURATE BUT IS NOT WARRANTED*8:48 AM

Total Listings:

Living Area SaFt

Average: 1,671

Minimum: 1,000

Maximum: 1,967

Median: 1,801

List Price

t $ 2,338

t $ 2,200

It $ 2,550

t $ 2,300

Sale Price DOM

$ 0 0

$ 0 0

$ 0 0

$ 0 0

These properties are your competition. A potential purchaser will compare your home to homes similar to these when trying to

decide which to buy. Take a look a these homes, if only on paper. Try to be objective and ask yourself, "Which home is the

best value?" Is it yours? If not, these other homes may sell before yours. But don't forget the "List Prices" of these homes

represent what the sellers WANT for their home, not necessarily what they are really going to get if they sell their home. So,

when setting the price of your home, don't simply look at the LIST PRICE of the other comparable homes, look at the SALE

PRICE of homes comparable to yours which actually SOLD!



Comparative Market Summary

Ref # # Beds #FB/HB LivArea Year Built Lot SqFt Type List Price Sale Price

A1892354 2 2 / 1 1,700 SqFt 2007 0 Condo P $ 2,100

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1805, UN# 1805, Non #Grg/Cpt: 1 / 0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: A

A2137049 2 2 / 0 1,743 SqFt 2007

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 804, UN# 804, North I #Grg/Cpt: 1 / 0

A2140766 2 2 / 0 1,603 SqFt 2007

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2305, UN# 2305, Nod #Grg/Cpt: 1 / 0

A2130563 2 2 / 1 1,758 SqFt 2007

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1208, UN# 1208, Non #Grg/Cpt: 0 / 0

A2098232 2 2 / 1 1,603 SqFt 2007

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 405, UN# 405, North #Grg/Cpt: 1 / 0

A1840396 3 3 / 0 1,886 SqFt 2007

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2602, UN# 2602, Nod #Grg/Cpt: 2 / 0

A2105997 2 2 / 0 1,763 SqFt 2007 / Resale

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1501, UN# 1501, Nod #Grg/Cpt: 1 / 0

A2115865 2 2 / 0 1,763 SqFt 2007 / Resale

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 601, UN# 601, North ' #Grg/Cpt: 1 / 0

A2076302 3 3 / 0 2,048 SqFt 2007

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 301, UN# 301, North I #Grg/Cpt: 2 / 0

0 Condo

Pool: N Waterfront: N

$ 2,100

DOM:

0 Condo

Pool: N Waterfront: N

4$ 2,100

DOM:

0 Condo

Pool: N Waterfront: N

4$ 1,999

DOM:

0 Condo

Pool: N Waterfront: N

4 $ 1,950

DOM:

1,886 Condo

Pool: N Waterfront: N

t $ 2,600

DOM: 668

0 Condo

Pool: N Waterfront: N

$ 2,300

DOM: 75

0 Condo

Pool: N Waterfront: N

$ 2,300

DOM: 54

Condo

Pool: N Waterfront: N

4 $ 2,290

DOM: 21

A

A

A

A

$ 2,550

$ 2,300

$ 2,300

$ 2,290

07/23/15 * (c) 2004 - Southeast Florida MLS -- INFORMATION IS BELIEVED ACCURATE BUT IS NOT WARRANTED*8:48 AM

Total Listings:

Living Area SaFt List Price Sale Price DOM

Average: 1,763 4 $ 2,193 $ 2,360 205

Minimum: 1,603 4 $ 1,950 $ 2,290 21

Maximum: 2,048 4 $ 2,600 $ 2,550 668

Median: 1,758 4 $ 2,100 $ 2,300 65

These properties are your competition. A potential purchaser will compare your home to homes similar to these when trying to

decide which to buy. Take a look a these homes, if only on paper. Try to be objective and ask yourself, "Which home is the

best value?" Is it yours? If not, these other homes may sell before yours. But don't forget the "List Prices" of these homes

represent what the sellers WANT for their home, not necessarily what they are really going to get if they sell their home. So,

when setting the price of your home, don't simply look at the LIST PRICE of the other comparable homes, look at the SALE

PRICE of homes comparable to yours which actually SOLD!



Comparative Market Summary

Ref # # Beds #FB/HB LivArea Year Built Lot SqFt Type List Price Sale Price

A20320341 2 2 / 0 1,834 SqFt 2007 / New Cc

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 703, UN# 703, North #Grg/Cpt: 1 /

A2037774 2 2 / 1 1,758 SqFt 2007 / New Cc

14951 ROYAL OAKS LANE # 2105, UN# 2105, N #Grg/Cpt: 1 /

A2048138 2 2 / 0 1,763 SqFt 2007

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 801, UN# 801, North #Grg/Cpt: 0 /

A2050592 2 2 / 0 1,763 SqFt 2007

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 701, UN# 701, North I #Grg/Cpt: 1 /

A2053559 2 2 / 0 1,743 SqFt 2007

15051 ROYAL OAKS LANE # 404, UN# 404, Nod #Grg/Cpt: 2 /

A2124216 2 2 / 1 1,758 SqFt 2007

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2508, UN# 2508, Nod #Grg/Cpt: 2 /

A2115807 2 2 / 0 1,763 SqFt 2007 / Resale

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 201, UN# 201, North' #Grg/Cpt: 1 /

A2087366 2 2 / 1 1,758 SqFt 2007 / New Cc

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1008, UN# 1008, Nod #Grg/Cpt: 0 /

A2047082 2 2 / 1 1,743 SqFt 2007

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 204, UN# 204, North ' #Grg/Cpt: 1 /

1,834 Condo

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N

4$ 2,200

DOM: 84

$ 2,000

1,758 Condo $ 2,200 $ 2,200

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 133

0 Condo $ 2,200 $ 2,100

1 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 48

0 Condo 4 $ 2,200 $ 2,050

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 66

0 Condo I $ 2,200 $ 2,125

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 36

0 Apartment $ 2,200 $ 2,100

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 45

0 Condo 4 $ 2,100 $ 2,100

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 88

0 Condo 4$ 2,099 $ 2,000

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 77

0 Condo 4 $ 2,000 $ 2,000

0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 59

07/23/15 * (c) 2004 - Southeast Florida MLS -- INFORMATION IS BELIEVED ACCURATE BUT IS NOT WARRANTED*8:48 AM

Total Listings:

Living Area SoFt List Price Sale Price DOM

Average: 1,765 4 $ 2,155 $ 2,075 71

Minimum: 1,743 4 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 36

Maximum: 1,834 4 $ 2,200 $ 2,200 133

Median: 1,758 4 $ 2,200 $ 2,100 66

These properties are your competition. A potential purchaser will compare your home to homes similar to these when trying to

decide which to buy. Take a look a these homes, if only on paper. Try to be objective and ask yourself, "Which home is the

best value?" Is it yours? If not, these other homes may sell before yours. But don't forget the "List Prices" of these homes

represent what the sellers WANT for their home, not necessarily what they are really going to get if they sell their home. So,

when setting the price of your home, don't simply look at the LIST PRICE of the other comparable homes, look at the SALE

PRICE of homes comparable to yours which actually SOLD!



Comparative Market Summary

Ref # # Beds #FB/HB LivArea Year Built Lot SqFt Type List Price Sale Price

A2085176 2 2 / 1 1,603 SqFt 2007 / Resale 1,605 Condo 1 $ 2,000 $ 1,900

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 502, UN# 502, North' #Grg/Cpt: 2 / 0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 51

A2115067 2 2 / 0 1,743 SqFt 2007 0 Apartment $ 2,000 $ 2,100

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1904, UN# 1904, Norl #Grg/Cpt: / 0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 27

A1678639 2 2 / 0 1,763 SqFt 2007 / New 0 0 Condo 4 $ 1,950 $ 1,900

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 501, UN# 501, North I #Grg/Cpt: 1 / 0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 986

A2122273 2 2 / 1 1,603 SqFt 2007 0 Condo $ 1,850 $ 1,850

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2005, UN# 2005, Miat #Grg/Cpt: 1 / 0 Pool: N Waterfront: N DOM: 49

07/23/15 * (c) 2004 - Southeast Florida MLS -- INFORMATION IS BELIEVED ACCURATE BUT IS NOT WARRANTED*8:48 AM

Total Listings:

Living Area SaFt List Price Sale Price DOM

Average: 1,678 4 $ 1,950 $ 1,938 278

Minimum: 1,603 4 $ 1,850 $ 1,850 27

Maximum: 1,763 4 $ 2,000 $ 2,100 986

Median: 1,673 4 $ 1,975 $ 1,900 50

These properties are your competition. A potential purchaser will compare your home to homes similar to these when trying to

decide which to buy. Take a look a these homes, if only on paper. Try to be objective and ask yourself, "Which home is the

best value?" Is it yours? If not, these other homes may sell before yours. But don't forget the "List Prices" of these homes

represent what the sellers WANT for their home, not necessarily what they are really going to get if they sell their home. So,

when setting the price of your home, don't simply look at the LIST PRICE of the other comparable homes, look at the SALE

PRICE of homes comparable to yours which actually SOLD!



'"Co

Wcp10.1411

TkxAs

I C

Comparable Address

2145 NE 164

16529 NE 26 AV # 4A

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 507

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2006

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1206

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2203

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1802

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 806

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 804

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1805

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 804

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2305

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1208

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 405

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2602

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1501

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 601

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 301

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 703

14951 ROYAL OAKS LANE # 2105

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 801

Missousii

ARKANSA8

KENtUCKY

TENNESSEL

Prepared for Jose Malabet

WashinE

lAnGiho.

VoacamLA

NO6MICARULIOR:.

SUMP, CAMil,NA

ALABAMA GEOPdv.
tyl Iste.510r.i

LOUISIANA

FLOSUDA

of 4e7eko
Nassau

# Beds

2

2

Havana

CUBA
g 20,5 Mk: roach co:porerzn 2::•5 HERE

Days on Market List Price

4$2,550

Sale Price

3 $2,500

3 4 $2,350
3 $2,300

3 4 $2,300
2 $2,250

3 4 $2,250
3 t $2,200

2 t $2,100

2 $2,100

2 4 $2,100
2 4 $1,999
2 4 $1,950
3 668 • $2,600 $2,550

2 75 $2,300 $2,300

2 54 $2,300 $2,300

3 21 4 $2,290 $2,290

2 84 4 $2,200 $2,000

2 133 $2,200 $2,200

2 48 $2,200 $2,100

Alexander Sherman, Affinity International Realty

999 Brickell Av. Suite 540, Miami, FL 33131

Office: 305-376-41451 Direct: 305-376-4145 I Cell: 786-280-36921 Fax: 305-755-0223



st St

\L. 
s Ln

-76 117'

Prepared for Jose Malabet

NE

8/Staje

1.)

Comparable Address # Beds

C 2 5 Mk:rosaft Corporatism C 2015 HERE

Days on Market List Price Sale Price

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 701 2 66 4 $2,200 $2,050

15051 ROYAL OAKS LANE # 404 2 36 t $2,200 $2,125

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2508 2 45 $2,200 $2,100

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 201 2 88 4 $2,100 $2,100

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1008 2 77 4 $2,099 $2,000

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 204 2 59 4 $2,000 $2,000

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 502 2 51 f $2,000 $1,900

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 1904 2 27 $2,000 $2,100

15051 ROYAL OAKS LN # 501 2 986 4 $1,950 $1,900

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN # 2005 2 49 4 $1,850 $1,850

Alexander Sherman, Affinity International Realty

999 Brickell Av. Suite 540, Miami, FL 33131

Office: 305-376-4145 I Direct: 305-376-4145 I Cell: 786-280-3692 I Fax: 305-755-0223



Prepared for Jose Malabet

General Facts About Pricing...

There are certain factors that are within our control and some factors beyond our control when it

comes to setting the price. Those factors within our control are: the appearance of the property,

how aggressively we market the property and the price. Factors outside our control are: location

of property, size and local amenities. It's important to accept those factors that are beyond our

control and focus on the pricing and preparation.

A property priced at market value will attract more buyers than a home priced above market

value. Consider that a competitively priced property will also attract a greater number of

potential buyers and increase your opportunity for a quick sale.

Market Statistics...

Sell Price Statistics
Average Price: $2,100

High Price: $2,600
Median Price: $2,100

Low Price: $1,900

Sell Price Per Sa. Ft. Statistics
Average Price/Sq Ft: $1.19 x 1,000

High Price/Sq Ft: $1.35 x 1,000
Median Price/Sq Ft: $1.19 x 1,000

Low Price/Sq Ft: $1.08 x 1,000
Figures are based on selling price after adjustments, and rounded to the nearest $100.

Summary...

$1,200
$1,400
$1,200
$1,100

Analysis of the selected comparable properties suggest similar properties are selling in this

price range:
$1,900 to $2,600

Recommend Price: $1,900

Alexander Sherman, Affinity International Realty
999 Brickell Av. Suite 540, Miami, FL 33131

Office: 305-376-4145 I Direct: 305-376-4145 I Cell: 786-280-3692 I Fax: 305-755-0223



October

ruble 10
201!)

EXHIBIT "G"

PROJECT TAX INCREMENT PROJECTION

S I LARNS WEAVER LER WI ISSLEI: ALI IAMBICIAMBI 1 be SITTERSON, Hv



A
ve

n
tu

ra H
o

ld
in

gs, LLC

N
o

rth
 M

iam
i B

e
ach

 C
R

A
 TIF R

e
q

u
e

st

Estim
ate

d
 P

ro
je

ct TIF

G
o

v't A
ge

n
cy

M
illage

 R
ate

N
o

rth
 M

iam
i B

each
 

6
.6

0
3

6
5

8
.6

%
C

o
u

n
ty-w

id
e

4
.6

6
6

9
4

1
.4

%

TIF B
ase

 R
ate

:
5

0
%

TIF In
ce

n
tive

 R
ate

:
2

5
%

C
R

A
 TIF R

ate
:

2
0

%

G
ro

w
th

 R
ate

:
1

.0
0

%
D

isco
u

n
t R

ate
:

5
.0

0
%

TIF B
ase

 V
alu

atio
n

Est. C
o

m
p

l. D
ate

Im
p

ro
vem

en
ts:

$
4

0
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
Lan

d
:

$
7

,6
0

4
,4

0
8

.0
0

To
tal:

$
4

8
,4

0
4

,4
0

8
.0

0

To
tal U

n
its:

3
4

9

Im
p

ro
vem

en
ts

$
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
1

,2
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

1
,6

2
0

,0
8

0
.0

0
$

4
2

,0
3

6
,2

8
0

.8
0

$
4

2
,4

5
6

,6
4

3
.6

1
$

4
2

,8
8

1
,2

1
0

.0
4

$
4

3
,3

1
0

,0
2

2
.1

4
$

4
3

,7
4

3
,1

2
2

.3
7

$
4

4
,1

8
0

,5
5

3
.5

9
$

4
4

,6
2

2
,3

5
9

.1
3

Lan
d

$
0

.0
0

$
7

,6
0

4
,4

0
8

.0
0

$
7

,6
8

0
,4

5
2

.0
8

$
7

,7
5

7
,2

5
6

.6
0

$
7

,8
3

4
,8

2
9

.1
7

$
7

,9
1

3
,1

7
7

.4
6

$
7

,9
9

2
,3

0
9

.2
3

$
8

,0
7

2
,2

3
2

.3
3

$
8

,1
5

2
,9

5
4

.6
5

$
8

,2
3

4
,4

8
4

.2
0

$
8

,3
1

6
,8

2
9

.0
4

Fiscal Y
e

ar
2

0
1

8
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0
2

0
2

1
2

0
2

2
2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
2

0
2

5
2

0
2

6
2

0
2

7
2

0
2

8
B

ase TIF Im
p

ro
v. - N

M
B

$
0

.0
0

$
1

3
4

,7
1

3
.4

4
$

1
3

6
,0

6
0

.5
7

$
1

3
7

,4
2

1
.1

8
$

1
3

8
,7

9
5

.3
9

$
1

4
0

,1
8

3
.3

5
$

1
4

1
,5

8
5

.1
8

$
1

4
3

,0
0

1
.0

3
$

1
4

4
,4

3
1

.0
4

$
1

4
5

,8
7

5
.3

5
$

1
4

7
,3

3
4

.1
1

B
ase TIF Lan

d
 - N

M
B

$
0

.0
0

$
2

5
,1

0
8

.2
3

$
2

5
,3

5
9

.3
2

$
2

5
,6

1
2

.9
1

$
2

5
,8

6
9

.0
4

$
2

6
,1

2
7

.7
3

$
2

6
,3

8
9

.0
1

$
2

6
,6

5
2

.9
0

$
2

6
,9

1
9

.4
3

$
2

7
,1

8
8

.6
2

$
2

7
,4

6
0

.5
1

B
ase TIF Im

p
ro

v.- C
o

u
n

ty
$

0
.0

0
$

9
5

,2
0

4
.7

6
$

9
6

,1
5

6
.8

1
$

9
7

,1
1

8
.3

8
$

9
8

,0
8

9
.5

6
$

9
9

,0
7

0
.4

6
$

1
0

0
,0

6
1

.1
6

$
1

0
1

,0
6

1
.7

7
$

1
0

2
,0

7
2

.3
9

$
1

0
3

,0
9

3
.1

1
$

1
0

4
,1

2
4

.0
4

B
ase TIF Lan

d
  - C

o
u

n
ty

$
0

.0
0

$
1

7
,7

4
4

.5
1

$
1

7
,9

2
1

.9
5

$
1

8
,1

0
1

.1
7

$
1

8
,2

8
2

.1
8

$
1

8
,4

6
5

.0
0

$
1

8
,6

4
9

.6
5

$
1

8
,8

3
6

.1
5

$
1

9
,0

2
4

.5
1

$
1

9
,2

1
4

.7
6

$
1

9
,4

0
6

.9
0

In
cen

tive TIF Im
p

ro
v. - N

M
B

$
0

.0
0

$
6

7
,3

5
6

.7
2

$
6

8
,0

3
0

.2
9

$
6

8
,7

1
0

.5
9

$
6

9
,3

9
7

.7
0

$
7

0
,0

9
1

.6
7

$
7

0
,7

9
2

.5
9

$
7

1
,5

0
0

.5
2

$
7

2
,2

1
5

.5
2

$
7

2
,9

3
7

.6
8

$
7

3
,6

6
7

.0
5

In
cen

tive TIF Lan
d

 - N
M

B
$

0
.0

0
$

1
2

,5
5

4
.1

2
$

1
2

,6
7

9
.6

6
$

1
2

,8
0

6
.4

5
$

1
2

,9
3

4
.5

2
$

1
3

,0
6

3
.8

6
$

1
3

,1
9

4
.5

0
$

1
3

,3
2

6
.4

5
$

1
3

,4
5

9
.7

1
$

1
3

,5
9

4
.3

1
$

1
3

,7
3

0
.2

5
In

cen
tive TIF Im

p
ro

v. - C
o

u
n

ty
$

0
.0

0
$

4
7

,6
0

2
.3

8
$

4
8

,0
7

8
.4

0
$

4
8

,5
5

9
.1

9
$

4
9

,0
4

4
.7

8
$

4
9

,5
3

5
.2

3
$

5
0

,0
3

0
.5

8
$

5
0

,5
3

0
.8

9
$

5
1

,0
3

6
.1

9
$

5
1

,5
4

6
.5

6
$

5
2

,0
6

2
.0

2
In

cen
tive TIF Lan

d
 - C

o
u

n
ty

$
0

.0
0

$
8

,8
7

2
.2

5
$

8
,9

6
0

.9
8

$
9

,0
5

0
.5

9
$

9
,1

4
1

.0
9

$
9

,2
3

2
.5

0
$

9
,3

2
4

.8
3

$
9

,4
1

8
.0

8
$

9
,5

1
2

.2
6

$
9

,6
0

7
.3

8
$

9
,7

0
3

.4
5

To
tal A

n
n

u
al TIF to

 D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r:
$

0
.0

0
$

4
0

9
,1

5
6

.4
1

$
4

1
3

,2
4

7
.9

7
$

4
1

7
,3

8
0

.4
5

$
4

2
1

,5
5

4
.2

6
$

4
2

5
,7

6
9

.8
0

$
4

3
0

,0
2

7
.5

0
$

4
3

4
,3

2
7

.7
7

$
4

3
8

,6
7

1
.0

5
$

4
4

3
,0

5
7

.7
6

$
4

4
7

,4
8

8
.3

4
$

4
,2

8
0

,6
8

1
.3

3

A
n

n
u

al TIF N
P

V
 (5

%
):

$
0

.0
0

$
3

3
6

,6
1

3
.9

9
$

3
2

3
,7

9
0

.6
0

$
3

1
1

,4
5

5
.7

2
$

2
9

9
,5

9
0

.7
4

$
2

8
8

,1
7

7
.7

6
$

2
7

7
,1

9
9

.5
6

$
2

6
6

,6
3

9
.5

8
$

2
5

6
,4

8
1

.8
8

$
2

4
6

,7
1

1
.1

4
$

2
3

7
,3

1
2

.6
2

$
2

,8
4

3
,9

7
3

.5
9

A
n

n
u

al TIF P
e

r U
n

it:
$

0
.0

0
$

1
,1

7
2

.3
7

$
1

,1
8

4
.0

9
$

1
,1

9
5

.9
3

$
1

,2
0

7
.8

9
$

1
,2

1
9

.9
7

$
1

,2
3

2
.1

7
$

1
,2

4
4

.4
9

$
1

,2
5

6
.9

4
$

1
,2

6
9

.5
1

$
1

,2
8

2
.2

0
M

o
n

th
ly TIF P

e
r U

n
it:

$
0

.0
0

$
9

7
.7

0
$

9
8

.6
7

$
9

9
.6

6
$

1
0

0
.6

6
$

1
0

1
.6

6
$

1
0

2
.6

8
$

1
0

3
.7

1
$

1
0

4
.7

4
$

1
0

5
.7

9
$

1
0

6
.8

5

Fiscal Y
e

ar
2

0
1

8
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0
2

0
2

1
2

0
2

2
2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
2

0
2

5
2

0
2

6
2

0
2

7
2

0
2

8
TIF Im

p
ro

v. - N
M

B
$

0
.0

0
$

5
3

,8
8

5
.3

8
$

5
4

,4
2

4
.2

3
$

5
4

,9
6

8
.4

7
$

5
5

,5
1

8
.1

6
$

5
6

,0
7

3
.3

4
$

5
6

,6
3

4
.0

7
$

5
7

,2
0

0
.4

1
$

5
7

,7
7

2
.4

2
$

5
8

,3
5

0
.1

4
$

5
8

,9
3

3
.6

4
TIF Lan

d
 - N

M
B

$
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,0

4
3

.2
9

$
1

0
,1

4
3

.7
3

$
1

0
,2

4
5

.1
6

$
1

0
,3

4
7

.6
2

$
1

0
,4

5
1

.0
9

$
1

0
,5

5
5

.6
0

$
1

0
,6

6
1

.1
6

$
1

0
,7

6
7

.7
7

$
1

0
,8

7
5

.4
5

$
1

0
,9

8
4

.2
0

TIF Im
p

ro
v. - C

o
u

n
ty

$
0

.0
0

$
3

8
,0

8
1

.9
0

$
3

8
,4

6
2

.7
2

$
3

8
,8

4
7

.3
5

$
3

9
,2

3
5

.8
2

$
3

9
,6

2
8

.1
8

$
4

0
,0

2
4

.4
6

$
4

0
,4

2
4

.7
1

$
4

0
,8

2
8

.9
6

$
4

1
,2

3
7

.2
5

$
4

1
,6

4
9

.6
2

TIF Lan
d

 - C
o

u
n

ty
$

0
.0

0
$

7
,0

9
7

.8
0

$
7

,1
6

8
.7

8
$

7
,2

4
0

.4
7

$
7

,3
1

2
.8

7
$

7
,3

8
6

.0
0

$
7

,4
5

9
.8

6
$

7
,5

3
4

.4
6

$
7

,6
0

9
.8

0
$

7
,6

8
5

.9
0

$
7

,7
6

2
.7

6
To

tal A
n

n
u

al TIF to
 C

R
A

:
$

0
.0

0
$

1
0

9
,1

0
8

.3
8

$
1

1
0

,1
9

9
.4

6
$

1
1

1
,3

0
1

.4
5

$
1

1
2

,4
1

4
.4

7
$

1
1

3
,5

3
8

.6
1

$
1

1
4

,6
7

4
.0

0
$

1
1

5
,8

2
0

.7
4

$
1

1
6

,9
7

8
.9

5
$

1
1

8
,1

4
8

.7
4

$
1

1
9

,3
3

0
.2

2
$

1
,1

4
1

,5
1

5
.0

2

A
n

n
u

al TIF N
P

V
 (5

%
):

$
0

.0
0

$
8

9
,7

6
3

.7
3

$
8

6
,3

4
4

.1
6

$
8

3
,0

5
4

.8
6

$
7

9
,8

9
0

.8
6

$
7

6
,8

4
7

.4
0

$
7

3
,9

1
9

.8
8

$
7

1
,1

0
3

.8
9

$
6

8
,3

9
5

.1
7

$
6

5
,7

8
9

.6
4

$
6

3
,2

8
3

.3
7

$
7

5
8

,3
9

2
.9

6

Fiscal Y
e

ar
2

0
1

8
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0
2

0
2

1
2

0
2

2
2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
2

0
2

5
2

0
2

6
2

0
2

7
2

0
2

8
To

tal A
n

n
u

al TIF to
 N

M
B

:
$

0
.0

0
$

2
1

,8
9

9
.3

3
$

2
4

,3
6

3
.8

5
$

2
6

,9
6

5
.3

0
$

2
9

,7
1

0
.6

6
$

3
2

,6
0

7
.2

5
$

3
5

,6
6

2
.7

9
$

3
8

,8
8

5
.3

5
$

4
2

,2
8

3
.4

3
$

4
5

,8
6

5
.9

6
$

4
9

,6
4

2
.2

9
$

3
4

7
,8

8
6

.2
1

A
n

n
u

al TIF N
P

V
 (5

%
):

$
0

.0
0

$
1

8
,0

1
6

.6
3

$
1

9
,0

8
9

.7
2

$
2

0
,1

2
1

.9
2

$
2

1
,1

1
4

.8
1

$
2

2
,0

6
9

.8
7

$
2

2
,9

8
8

.5
5

$
2

3
,8

7
2

.2
3

$
2

4
,7

2
2

.2
5

$
2

5
,5

3
9

.8
8

$
2

6
,3

2
6

.3
7

$
2

2
3

,8
6

2
.2

3



A
ven

tu
ra H

o
ld

in
gs, LLC

N
o

rth
 M

iam
i B

each
 C

R
A

 TIF R
eq

u
est

Estim
ated

 A
n

n
u

al P
ro

p
erty Taxes

G
o

v't A
ge

n
cy

M
illage

 R
ate

N
. M

iam
i B

each
 O

p
eratin

g
6

.6
0

3
6

TIF Eligib
le

N
. M

iam
i B

each
 D

eb
t Service

1
.0

3
3

3
N

o
t Eligib

le
M

iam
i-D

ad
e O

p
eratin

g
4

.6
6

6
9

TIF Eligib
le

M
iam

i-D
ad

e D
eb

t Service
0

.4
5

0
0

N
o

t Eligib
le

M
iam

i-D
ad

e Fire O
p

eratin
g

2
.4

2
0

7
N

o
t Eligib

le
M

iam
i-D

ad
e Fire D

eb
t Service

0
.0

1
1

4
N

o
t Eligib

le
Sch

o
o

l B
o

ard
 O

p
eratin

g
7

.7
7

5
0

N
o

t Eligib
le

Sch
o

o
l B

o
ard

 D
eb

t Service
0

.1
9

9
0

N
o

t Eligib
le

Flo
rid

a In
lan

d
 N

av. D
istrict

0
.0

3
4

5
N

o
t Eligib

le
So

u
th

 Fla. W
ater M

gm
t. D

istrict
0

.1
5

7
7

N
o

t Eligib
le

O
kech

o
b

ee B
asin

0
.1

7
1

7
N

o
t Eligib

le
Everglad

es C
o

n
stru

ctio
n

 P
ro

j.
0

.0
5

4
8

N
o

t Eligib
le

C
h

ild
ren

's Tru
st A

u
th

o
rity

0
.5

0
0

0
N

o
t Eligib

le
To

tal M
illage

:
2

4
.0

7
8

6

TIF Eligib
le

 M
illage

:
1

1
.2

7
0

5

G
ro

w
th

 R
ate

:
1

.0
0

%
D

isco
u

n
t R

ate
:

5
.0

0
%

B
ase

 V
alu

atio
n

Est. C
o

m
p

l. D
ate

Im
p

ro
vem

en
ts:

$
4

0
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
Lan

d
:

$
8

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

To
tal:

$
4

9
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

To
tal U

n
its:

3
4

9

Im
p

ro
vem

en
ts

$
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
1

,2
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

1
,6

2
0

,0
8

0
.0

0
$

4
2

,0
3

6
,2

8
0

.8
0

$
4

2
,4

5
6

,6
4

3
.6

1
$

4
2

,8
8

1
,2

1
0

.0
4

$
4

3
,3

1
0

,0
2

2
.1

4
$

4
3

,7
4

3
,1

2
2

.3
7

$
4

4
,1

8
0

,5
5

3
.5

9
$

4
4

,6
2

2
,3

5
9

.1
3

Lan
d

$
0

.0
0

$
8

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
8

,9
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
9

,3
7

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
9

,8
3

9
,8

1
2

.5
0

$
1

0
,3

3
1

,8
0

3
.1

3
$

1
0

,8
4

8
,3

9
3

.2
8

$
1

1
,3

9
0

,8
1

2
.9

5
$

1
1

,9
6

0
,3

5
3

.5
9

$
1

2
,5

5
8

,3
7

1
.2

7
$

1
3

,1
8

6
,2

8
9

.8
4

Fiscal Y
e

ar
2

0
1

8
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0
2

0
2

1
2

0
2

2
2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
2

0
2

5
2

0
2

6
2

0
2

7
2

0
2

8
To

tal A
n

n
u

al Taxe
s:

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,1
8

7
,0

7
4

.9
8

$
1

,2
0

7
,1

3
2

.4
5

$
1

,2
2

7
,7

9
9

.8
4

$
1

,2
4

9
,1

0
3

.7
0

$
1

,2
7

1
,0

7
1

.8
9

$
1

,2
9

3
,7

3
3

.6
3

$
1

,3
1

7
,1

1
9

.5
3

$
1

,3
4

1
,2

6
1

.7
2

$
1

,3
6

6
,1

9
3

.8
8

$
1

,3
9

1
,9

5
1

.3
3

To
tal C

ity &
 C

o
u

n
ty Taxe

s:
$

0
.0

0
$

5
5

5
,6

3
5

.6
5

$
5

6
5

,0
2

3
.9

8
$

5
7

4
,6

9
7

.7
8

$
5

8
4

,6
6

9
.5

1
$

5
9

4
,9

5
2

.1
9

$
6

0
5

,5
5

9
.4

9
$

6
1

6
,5

0
5

.7
6

$
6

2
7

,8
0

6
.0

3
$

6
3

9
,4

7
6

.0
5

$
6

5
1

,5
3

2
.3

8
A

n
n

u
al R

e
al P

ro
p

. Taxe
s P

e
r U

n
it:

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,4
0

1
.3

6
$

3
,4

5
8

.8
3

$
3

,5
1

8
.0

5
$

3
,5

7
9

.0
9

$
3

,6
4

2
.0

4
$

3
,7

0
6

.9
7

$
3

,7
7

3
.9

8
$

3
,8

4
3

.1
6

$
3

,9
1

4
.6

0
$

3
,9

8
8

.4
0

M
o

n
tly R

e
al P

ro
p

. Taxe
s P

e
r U

n
it:

$
0

.0
0

$
2

8
3

.4
5

$
2

8
8

.2
4

$
2

9
3

.1
7

$
2

9
8

.2
6

$
3

0
3

.5
0

$
3

0
8

.9
1

$
3

1
4

.5
0

$
3

2
0

.2
6

$
3

2
6

.2
2

$
3

3
2

.3
7



CRA POLICY RESOLUTION NO. 2015-   

 

CRA POLICY RESOLUTION NO. 2015-   

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND BOARD 

MEMBERS OF THE NORTH MIAMI BEACH 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

APPROVING THE RESERVATION OF A TAX 

INCREMENT RECAPTURE INCENTIVE FOR 

AVENTURA PROPERTY HOLDINGS, LLC AND TO 

DIRECT STAFF TO NEGOTIATE A TAX 

INCREMENT RECAPTURE INCENTIVE 

AGREEMENT WITH AVENTURA PROPERTY 

HOLDINGS, LLC FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY 

THE CHAIRMAN AND BOARD MEMBERS; 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, Aventura Property Holdings, LLC (the “Developer”) submitted to 

the North Miami Beach Community Redevelopment Agency (“CRA”) a Tax Increment 

Recapture Incentive Application (the “Application”) for redevelopment of the property 

located at 2145 NE 164th Street, North Miami Beach, Florida; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Developer proposes a project including an eight (8) story 

building with three hundred forty nine (349) residential units and ten thousand nine 

hundred eighty five (10,985) square feet of retail space and a parking garage with five 

hundred seventy four (574) parking spaces; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Application was reviewed and determined complete by CRA 

staff; and 

 

WHEREAS, the CRA Board desires to approve a reservation of a Tax Increment 

Recapture Incentive for the Developer based upon the Application and to direct CRA 

staff to negotiate a Tax Increment Recapture Incentive Agreement with the Developer for 

review and approval by the CRA Board. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHAIRMAN AND BOARD 

MEMBERS OF THE NORTH MIAMI BEACH COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 

AGENCY: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The recitals in the whereas clauses are true and correct, 

and incorporated into this Resolution. 

 



CRA POLICY RESOLUTION NO. 2015-   

 

Section 2. Approval of Tax Increment Recapture Incentive Reservation.  

The reservation of the Tax Increment Recapture Incentive for the Developer of the 50% 

base TIF incentive plus the 25% bonus TIF incentive is hereby approved, provided that 

such reservation is subject to and contingent upon the approval of a Tax Increment 

Recapture Incentive Agreement with the Developer by the CRA Board. 

 

Section 3. Negotiation of Tax Increment Recapture Incentive Agreement.  

CRA staff is hereby directed to negotiate a Tax Increment Recapture Incentive 

Agreement with the Developer for review and approval by the CRA Board, which Tax 

Increment Recapture Incentive Agreement shall be in a form and substance acceptable to 

the CRA Executive Director and approved as to form and legality by the CRA Attorney. 

 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately 

upon approval.   

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by a    vote of the Board of the North 

Miami Beach Community Redevelopment Agency, this 3rd day of November, 2015. 

 

ATTEST:     NORTH MIAMI BEACH COMMUNITY 

      REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 

 

             

CITY CLERK     GEORGE VALLEJO, CHAIRMAN 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

      

GRAY ROBINSON, P.A. 

CRA ATTORNEY 

 

 

SPONSORED BY:  ADMINISTRATION 

 

      Moved by:     

 

      Seconded by:     

 

 

 



CRA POLICY RESOLUTION NO. 2015-   

 

Vote: 

 

Chairman George Vallejo      (Yes)    (No) 

Board Member Anthony F. DeFillipo     (Yes)    (No) 

Board Member Barbara Kramer     (Yes)    (No) 

Board Member Marlen Martell     (Yes)    (No) 

Board Member Frantz Pierre      (Yes)    (No) 

Board Member Phyllis S. Smith     (Yes)    (No) 

Board Member Beth E. Spiegel     (Yes)    (No) 



 

 

To: North Miami Beach Community Redevelopment Agency (NMBCRA)  

From: Kevin S. Crowder, CEcD, RMA Director of Economic Development 

Subject: Tax Increment Recapture Incentive Application for 2145 NE 164th Street 
 

RMA is pleased to provide this review of the Tax Increment Recapture Incentive Application provided by 
Aventura Property Holdings, LLC, for redevelopment of the property located at 2145 NE 164th Street, 
North Miami Beach, Florida. The purpose of this report is to 1) ensure that the application is complete 
pursuant to the guidelines adopted by the CRA Board, and 2) to evaluate the merits of the request for the 
Bonus Tax Increment Recapture of 25%. The Applicant proposes to develop an eight (8) story building with 
349 residential units and 10,985 square feet of retail space with a 574-space parking garage.  

Background 
The North Miami Beach CRA Board of Commissioners has placed high priority on projects that include 
prioritized or targeted uses, which create jobs, which introduce stimulative activities into the CRA area, 
and/or which provide for other public benefits. This project meets several of the public policy goals 
identified by the CRA Board: 

1. Job creation – construction of a project of this magnitude ($40+ million) will result in the creation 
of a significant number of construction jobs; permanent jobs will also be created by the occupants 
of the 11,000 square feet of retail space. 

2. Stimulative activities – the project’s proposed residential density of 135 units per acre will 
introduce new residents that will generate new activity and commerce in the area. Additionally 
the project targets residential rental rates that are significantly higher than current market 
conditions. Finally, the Applicant will make improvements along Snake Creek Canal that will 
enhance its role as a recreational amenity. 

3.  Public Benefits – in addition to the aforementioned improvements along Snake Creek Canal, the 
Applicant proposes to provide for a public art installation, along with infrastructure and 
streetscape improvements that are estimated by the Applicant to cost more than $700,000. 

Application Completeness 
RMA has reviewed the application within the context of the Tax Increment Recapture Incentive guidelines 
which require that applicants provide the following items: 

1. Proof of property or site control – PROVIDED. 
2. A copy of the conceptual site plan – PROVIDED. 
3. A description of the project, including use, square footage, and density – PROVIDED. 
4. Names, qualifications of the principals and key representatives involved in the project – The 

applicants have provided information on the partners of READ Capital Group, its development 
consultant, and the project’s contractor, Milton Construction. 



2145 NE 164th Street TIF Application  

 

5. Evidence of the financial strength of the deal – the applicant provided a project summary and 
potential term sheet from Berkadia Commercial Mortgage. The term sheet anticipates a $51 
million construction loan with a 70% debt coverage ratio. According to the Applicant, potential 
lenders have conditioned financial support on the approval of a TIF agreement with the CRA since 
they view the CRA as an untested market and the projected rents are higher than current market 
conditions. The purpose of a TIF Increment Recapture is to address this specific scenario and make 
projects feasible for financing. RMA has reviewed the information provided by the Applicant and 
the proposed term sheet and we believe it is consistent with industry standards for an area with 
the NMB CRA’s market conditions. 

6. A market study – Affinity International Realty provided a Comparative Market Analysis for the 
project which provides a basis for how the project fits into and competes within the residential 
marketplace. The market analysis identifies market rents in the range of $1.08 to $1.35 per square 
foot, and suggests that rents of up to $1.89 per square foot can be targeted by this project. One 
of the goals of a CRA is to implement activities that will change a marketplace and provide for 
economic growth and increased investment. Rental rates of $1.89 per square foot will help drive 
that market change which will help stimulate additional investment and redevelopment. 

7. Identification of any potential obstacles securing necessary approvals – the Applicant has stated 
that no obstacles are anticipated. 

8. A Tax Increment Value proforma – the Applicant has provided a proforma of Tax Increment for 
the period beginning in 2019 (following completion in 2018) through 2028 when the CRA is 
scheduled to sunset. RMA has reviewed the Applicant’s methodology and assumptions, and we 
believe that the project’s construction costs, rental rates, and taxable value estimates are well 
within market conditions and are consistent with our experience on other projects. RMA 
conducted an independent estimate of the potential taxable value of the project upon completion 
which is consistent with the Applicant’s projections. It is important to note, however, that the 
Applicant has been conservative with a growth rate projected at only 1%, which in reality will 
likely be higher. Based on a 1% growth rate, the Net Present Value (NPV) of the TIF to the CRA for 
the period of 2019-2028 is estimated to be $3.8 million. The Application requests the recapture 
of NPV $2.8 million during the same term, with $758,000 accruing to the CRA and an additional 
NPV $224,000 accruing to the City of North Miami Beach General Fund during that time.  

9. Justification for the request of the additional 25% Bonus Increment Recapture – The guidelines 
identify six areas in which an applicant can establish eligibility – LEED certification, green roofs, 
public parking, infrastructure and streetscape improvements, public art, and public open space. 
The Applicant has identified the construction of infrastructure and streetscape improvements and 
public art installation along a portion of the canal, estimated to cost in excess of $700,000, as 
justification for the Bonus Increment Recapture. In addition, it is important to note that while the 
Applicant did not request the Bonus based on a provision of public open space, the Applicant will 
make improvements along Snake Creek Canal on public property that will significantly enhance 
that recreational amenity and contribute to revitalization and redevelopment in the NMB CRA 
area. 

Conclusion 
RMA has reviewed the application and recommend support of the reservation of the Tax Increment 
Incentive request of the 50% base TIF incentive plus the 25% bonus TIF incentive. 



 

 

CITY OF NORTH MIAMI BEACH 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

17050 NE 19th Avenue, Room 122 

North Miami Beach, FL 33162 

NMBCRA.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Chair and Board of Commissioners 

 

FROM: Ana M. Garcia, Executive Director 

 

VIA:  Patrick Brett, CRA Administrator 

 

DATE: October 29th, 2015 

 

RE:  Executive Director’s Report 
 

 

New CRA Administrator 

 

Patrick Brett started his new position as CRA Administrator on October 13th. He can be contacted at 

(305) 787-6053 and at Patrick.Brett@citynmb.com. His office is located in room 122 in the Public 

Services building. He reports to Assistant City Manager Candido Sosa-Cruz. 

 

Mr. Brett is a redevelopment and economic development specialist who previously worked for the 

City from 2004 – 2005. During that time, he participated in the multi-departmental collaborative team 

effort that successfully established the City’s CRA. Mr. Brett is an owner of a consulting business, 

and previously held the positions of CRA Executive Director, CRA Assistant Director, and Senior 

Planner and Technology Manager. He is a board member of the Heart of Florida Legal Aid Society, 

and calls the NMB community his home.   

 

Florida Redevelopment Association Annual Conference 

 

The Florida Redevelopment Association is a not-for-profit organization dedicated to assisting Florida 

professionals and volunteers in community revitalization efforts (redevelopment.net). It held its 

annual conference on October 21st through the 23rd in Tampa. Assistant City Manager Candido Sosa-

Cruz, Community Development Director Richard Lorber, and CRA Administrator Patrick Brett 

attended the three day event. 

 

Staff observed and learned of innovative projects and programs, such as Art in Place-Making, 

partnerships, Tampa Business Watch Program, and community engagement techniques.  

 

Website Accessibility Improvement 

 

NMBCRA.org and NMBCRA.com are now setup to take users directly to the CRA’s webpage on the 

City’s website.  


	Board Agenda 3 November 2015 (final)
	Board Minutes 27 August 2015
	Tax Increment Financing Application
	Resolution READ TIF Incentive Reservation
	Incentive Review
	Executive Director Board Meeting Memo 3 November 2015



